
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Enterprise, Employment & Major Projects 
Cabinet Member Meeting 

Date: 16 September 2008 

Time: 5.00pm or at the conclusion of the CMM – 
Culture, Recreation & Tourism, plus 15 
minutes break (will not meet earlier than 
5.00pm)   

Venue Committee Room 3, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillor: 
Kemble (Cabinet Member) 

   

Contact: Caroline De Marco 
Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291063 
caroline.demarco@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 Public Document Pack



 

 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout 
 

Public 
Speaker 

Lawyer  

Member 
Speaker 

Councillor 
Kemble 

Director 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

 

Leader of 
the 

Opposition 

Opposition 
Spokes 
person 

 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Members in Attendance 

Officers in Attendance 

Press 

Public Seating 



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

17. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct  

 
(b)  Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
 NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 

heading the category under which the information disclosed in the 
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the 
public. 

 
 A list and description of the exempt categories is available for 
public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

18. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 6 

 Minutes of the meeting of the Enterprise, Employment & Major Projects 
Cabinet Member Meeting held on 10 June 2008 (copy attached). 

 

 

19. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

20. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

 (a) Items reserved by the Cabinet Member 
 
(b) Items reserved by the Opposition Spokesperson 
 
(c) Items reserved by Members, with the agreement of the Cabinet 

Member. 
 

 

 

21. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 No public questions have been received. 
 

 

 

22. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No written questions have been received.  
 

23. PETITIONS  



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

 No petitions have been received. 
 

 

 

24. DEPUTATIONS  

 No deputations have been received. 
 

 

 

25. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No letters have been received. 
 

 

 

26. NOTICES OF MOTION REFERRED FROM COUNCIL  

 No Notices of Motion have been received. 
 

 

 

27. MATTERS REFERRED FOR RECONSIDERATION  

 No matters have been referred.  
 

28. REPORTS FROM OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEES  

 No reports have been received.  
 

29. COMMUNITY STADIUM - LANDOWNER APPROVAL TO NEW 
PLANNING APPLICATION 

7 - 14 

 Report of the Director of Cultural Services (Late report to follow).  

 Contact Officer: Chris Mortimer Tel: 01273 292556  
 Ward Affected: Hollingbury & Stanmer   
 

30. SOCIAL ENTERPRISE STRATEGY 15 - 46 

 Report of the Director of Cultural Services (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: John Routledge Tel: 01273 291112  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

 PART TWO 

31. OPEN MARKET PROJECT UPDATE - PROPOSALS FOR 
SUPPORTING THE RELOCATION OF FIELD TYRES 

47 - 56 

 Report of the Director of Cultural Services (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Richard Davies Tel: 01273 296825  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

 



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Caroline De Marco, 
(01273 291063, email caroline.demarco@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication - Monday, 8 September 2008 

 

 





ENTERPRISE, 
EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR 
PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING  

Agenda Item 18 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS   
 

5.00PM, 10 JUNE 2008  
 

ROOM 3, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
Present:  Councillor Kemble, Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Employment & Major 
Projects  
 
Other Members:  Councillor Mitchell, Leader of the Opposition, Councillor Turton, 
Opposition Spokesperson. 
 
Also in attendance: 
Cabinet Members: Councillor Mears, Leader, Councillor Smith, Cabinet Member for 
Culture, Recreation & Tourism   
 
 

PART ONE 
 

  

1 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 

1a Declarations of Interests 

1.1 There were none. 

1b Exclusion of Press and Public 

1.2 The Committee considered whether the press and public should be excluded from 
the meeting during the consideration of any items contained in the agenda, having 
regard to the nature of the business to be transacted and the nature of the 
proceedings and the likelihood as to whether, if members of the press and public 
were present, there would be disclosure to them of confidential or exempt 
information as defined in Schedule 12A, Part 5A, Section 100A(4) or 100 1 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 

1.3 RESOLVED - That the press and public be not excluded from the meeting. 

2 TERMS OF REFERENCE 

2.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Strategy & Governance 
concerning the Terms of Reference of the Enterprise, Employment & Major 

1



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER            10 JUNE 2008 
MEETING  

 

Projects Cabinet Member Meeting (for copy see minute book). 

2.2 RESOLVED – That the Terms of Reference be noted. 
 
 
 

3 MINUTES   

3.1 RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Major Projects Sub-
Committee held on 14 March 2008 be noted.   

4 CABINET MEMBER’S COMMUNICATIONS  

4.1 There were none.   
 

5 ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

5.1 RESOLVED – All items were reserved for discussion. 

6 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

6.1 There were none.  

7 WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 

7.1 There were none. 

8  PETITION – THE CONNAUGHT CENTRE  

8.1 The Cabinet Member had before him the following petition presented at Council on 
13 March 2008 by Councillor Older and signed by 551 people.   

 “The Connaught Centre has been a centre of excellence in teaching for adults and 
as a vital community resource for the past 30 years.  City College Brighton and 
Hove’s plans for the future of the centre and adult education are unclear in their 
redevelopment proposals. 
 
We the undersigned believe that the loss of the facility would be detrimental to both 
the community and learners in the west of the city and that City College will be 
failing in its remit to provide city wide learning by concentrating all of its facilities in 
the east and centre of Brighton and ignoring the needs of Hove.  We request a 
positive response on the future of the Connaught.” 

 The Cabinet Member replied that he would send a written reply to Councillor Older 
as set out below.  
 

 “The city council has worked closely with City College Brighton and Hove and the 
Learning and Skills Council to try to ensure as much capital funding as possible is 
directed towards Brighton & Hove to provide modern fit-for-purpose vocational 
further education.  At the moment this work has concentrated on the larger Pelham 
Street and proposed Community Stadium campuses.  We understand that City 
College does have plans for future provision of both a study skills centre aimed at 
14-16 years old, to be provided in partnership with schools, and adult education to 

2



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER            10 JUNE 2008 
MEETING  

 

be provided in accessible locations in the west of the city.  However, the college is 
yet to make any formal proposals for this provision or to make any firm decisions 
on the future of the Connaught building.   
 
The Principle of City College informs us that he has met with staff and students on 
a number of occasions and guaranteed that Connaught will continue for at least 
two more years and certainly until replacement provision is in place. The College 
and the City Council are both members of the Brighton & Hove Learning 
Partnership. The Partnership has a sub group whose remit is Adult Learning. Any 
proposals for future provision of Adult Learning will be considered by this 
partnership group. 
 
The city council would be concerned by any loss of provision and floor space in the 
west of the city.  The City Council will continue to work with the college to ensure 
that we safeguard provision and learner numbers as the later phases of the 
college’s capital strategy come forward.” 
 

9  DEPUTATIONS  

9.1 There were none.   
 

10 LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

10.1 There were none. 

11 NOTICE OF MOTION REFERRED FROM COUNCIL 

11.1 There were none. 

12 MATTERS REFERRED FOR RECONSIDERATION  

12.1 There were none.   

13 REPORTS FROM OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

13.1 There were none.   

14 SHOREHAM HARBOUR REGENERATION PROPOSALS – UPDATE AND 
TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR MEMBER STEERING GROUP  

14.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of The Acting Director Cultural Services 
which provided an update on the Shoreham Harbour regeneration proposals and 
presented the terms of reference for a proposed Member Steering Group (for copy 
see minute book). The draft terms of reference were attached as appendix 1 to the 
report.  

14.2 RESOLVED – (1) That progress of the project be noted. 
 
(2) That It be agreed that the Council appoints three City Council Members as 
representatives to sit on the Shoreham Harbour Member Steering Group, namely:  
the Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Employment and Major Projects, one Labour 
ward councillor (Councillor Hamilton) and one Conservative ward councillor 
(Councillor Harmer-Strange).  

3



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER            10 JUNE 2008 
MEETING  

 

 
15 APPOINTMENT OF PROJECT BOARDS  

15.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of The Acting Director Cultural Services 
which reviewed the role performed by Project Boards and the part they played in 
the delivery and decision making process of major projects.  The report sought 
agreement to the retention and continuation of a number of existing Project Boards, 
requested nominations from the main political groups for their representatives to 
join these Boards and set out the criteria by which Project Boards were considered 
appropriate and might be established (for copy see minute book).  

15.2 The Opposition Spokesperson referred to the criteria for establishing the Project 
Boards and asked for clarification regarding Black Rock (Brighton Int’l Arena).  The 
Assistant Director, Major Projects explained that a planning application for this 
project had not yet been submitted.  The view of the Major Projects Sub-Committee 
was that the land owning Committee had fulfilled its role, and the project had been 
referred to the planning authority.  The Leader of the Opposition asked if BIA had 
submitted a robust business case as this had been due to be examined by officers 
by the end of April, if satisfactory.  The Assistant Director, Major Projects explained 
that a Part 2, exempt report had been submitted to the Policy and Resources 
Committee.  The Leader of the Council was likely to comment on this matter at 
Cabinet on 12 June 2008.  

15.3 RESOLVED – (1) That the role performed by Project Boards and the part they play 
in the delivery and decision making process of major projects be noted. 
 
(2)  That the Project Boards for the Brighton Centre, City College (including Wilson 
Avenue), the Open Market, Preston Barracks and The Keep be retained and that 
new Project Boards be created in accordance with the criteria set out in paragraph 
3.3 of the report as appropriate. 
 
(3)  That it be agreed that each of the four main political groups be requested to 
nominate representatives to join the identified Project Boards. 
 

16 SUB-NATIONAL REVIEW OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND 
REGENERATION 
 

16.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of The Acting Director Cultural Services 
which proposed a response to the consultation on the Sub-National Review of 
Economic Development and Regeneration and sought authority to negotiate a joint 
response with East & West Sussex County Councils (for copy see minute book).  
  

16.2 The Cabinet Member confirmed that the response would be brought back to the 
Cabinet Member meeting.  
 

16.3 The Leader of the Opposition stressed that there was a need for proper regional 
planning and the response should not be unduly negative.  
 

16.4 RESOLVED – (1) That the main points of the consultation response, as set out in 
Section 7 of the report, be approved. 
 
(2)  That the Acting Director, Cultural Services be authorised to discuss and if 

4



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER            10 JUNE 2008 
MEETING  

 

possible agree a similar joint response with East and West Sussex County 
Councils.   
 

 

 
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 5.16pm 
 
 
 
Signed Chair 
 
 
 
Dated this day of 2008 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



ENTERPRISE, EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR PROJECTS CABINET MEMBER            10 JUNE 2008 
MEETING  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



ENTERPRISE, 
EMPLOYMENT AND 
MAJOR PROJECTS 
CABINET MEMBER 
MEETING 

Agenda Item 29 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

1 

Subject: Community Stadium - landowner approval to new 
planning application 

Date of Meeting: 16 September 2008 

Report of: Director of Environment 

Contact Officer: Name:  Chris Mortimer Tel: 292556      

 E-mail: chris.mortimer@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision:  No 

Wards Affected:  Hollingbury & Stanmer;  Moulsecomb & Bevendean 

 

The special circumstances for non-compliance with Council Procedure Rule 23 and 
Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act as amended (items not considered unless 
the agenda is open to inspection at least five days in advance of the meeting) are that 
the report is reliant on information provided by a third party and it was not possible to 
review such information and include the necessary information and date within the 
despatch deadline. 

 

FOR GENERAL RELEASE 

 
1 SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT 

  
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the council’s approval as landowner of the 

major part of the site for the Community Stadium to the form of the proposed new 
planning application for the development. 

 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS  

  
2.1 (1) That the Council as landowner approves the form of the planning application 

for stadium changes and chalk reprofiling which is proposed to be submitted by 
The Community Stadium Ltd for consideration by the council as Local Planning 
Authority. 

 
3 RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS 
  

3.1 Although the local planning authority was minded to grant permission in 2002, 
The Community Stadium finally obtained planning permission in July 2007 
following two public inquiries and a legal challenge.  Since then the Football Club 
and their design team have reworked the stadium design, in part to meet new 
requirements which have been introduced since the original planning application 

7



2 

 

was submitted in June 2001.   
 
3.2 The council in its role as landowner is being consulted by the Football Club on 

the form of the planning application.  The other landowner, the University of 
Brighton, is also being consulted.  The planning application itself will be 
determined by the Local Planning Authority.   

 
4 CONSULTATION 

  
4.1 Technical and architectural advice on the proposed changes in the application 

has been provided by the council’s Architecture and Design Manager.  Although 
the changes only relate to land in the council’s area, Lewes District Council are 
aware of the proposed changes and will be a planning consultee in the event of 
the planning application being lodged. 

 
4.2  The Club gave a presentation to members and officers on 11 September, 

explaining the design changes and the reasons underlying them. Any issues 
arising from that meeting will be referred to orally at the Cabinet Member 
Meeting. 

 
5     FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
 Financial Implications 

  

5.1 As part of the development process the council, as landlord, must be satisfied 
that the Community Stadium Ltd has secured sufficient funding, bonds, 
guarantees and grants for the completion and operation of the development.  The 
recommendations in this report do not affect this requirement. 

 

Finance Officer Consulted: Peter Sargent, Loans & Technical Manager,   
Date: 8 September 2008 

 
 Legal Implications 

  

5.2 The consent of the council is required in this matter as it is owner of most of the 
stadium site. The report indicates the reasons why the changes are proposed 
and their scope. It is reasonable for the council to approve the making of the 
revised planning application. 

 
 Lawyer Consulted:  Bob Bruce, Principal Solicitor,  Date: 9 September 2008 
 
 Equalities Implications 
  
5.3 Some of the design changes included in the application relate to upgrading the 

stadium for DDA compliance. 
 
 Sustainability Implications 
  
5.4 The developer is requiring of its contractor that the design meets BREEAM Very 

Good.  The area for the energy centre for the stadium has been increased 

8



3 

 

substantially to accommodate sustainable energy initiatives.  The proposal to 
spread chalk on an adjacent field is partly designed to reduce lorry movements to 
and from the site and hence CO2 emissions. 

 
 Crime & Disorder Implications  
  
5.5 No specific implications. 
 

 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications  
  
5.6 The report is seeking approval to the form of a planning application on the 

council’s land.  There are no specific risk issues at this stage;  these will be 
addressed in subsequent reports covering the legal agreements involved.  

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications 

 
5.7 The delivery of the Community Stadium has been a corporate priority since the 

council agreed to allocate the land for the project in 2001. 
 
6 EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
6.1 The only alternative option would be for the council as landowner not to approve 

some or all of the proposed changes in the new application.  In this event, while 
the Club would in theory still be able to implement the existing planning 
permission, in practice this would be extremely difficult because it does not meet 
all the current building codes or requirements of new football stadia.    

 
7 REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
7.1 The council has several roles in relation to the Community Stadium project 

including planning authority, highway authority and landowner of the main part of 
the site for the stadium.  It is the intention that the council as landowner will enter 
into a tripartite Agreement for Lease with the other landowner (the University of 
Brighton) and The Community Stadium Ltd. for the development of the stadium 
site.  This Agreement will cover, inter alia, approval for the design, funding and 
delivery of the stadium.  This report only seeks the approval of the council in its 
landowner capacity to the form of the new planning application which the Football 
Club wish to submit to update the application for which consent was granted in 
July 2007.  The Cabinet will receive a report later in the year addressing the 
Club’s Business Case, and terms of the tripartite Agreement. 

 
7.2 The main issues for the council in its role as landowner concern the generality of 

the changes so far as they affect the site and the surrounding area.  
Consideration has therefore been given to the proposed changes to the area of 
the stadium and the amount of accommodation;  the proposed changes to the 
design of the stadium;  proposed changes in use;  and the new proposal to 
spread the excavated chalk on a field owned by the council to the south of 
Village Way.  The principal changes between the consented scheme and the 
proposed application are listed in Annex A.  This planning application does not 
include and is not dependent upon the proposed 8000m2 building for City 

9



4 

 

College at the Stadium (the “Bund building”).  Should any proposals for the Bund 
building come forward they will be the subject of a separate report. 

 
7.3 The main reasons for the changes and hence the need for the Club to submit a 

further planning application are as follows: 
 
 a) since the original planning application there has been a range of changes to 

relevant regulations governing building in general and sports grounds in 
particular.  These include major revisions to Parts L and M of the Building 
Regulations, the 2008 Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds, updated guidance 
from the Football Stadia Improvement Fund and the Football Licensing Authority 
and FIFA and UEFA regulations.  These have led to a redesign and enlargement 
of concourses, the west stand, control room and back of house spaces.  Overall, 
there is a small increase in the footprint of the scheme and a more significant 
increase in total floorspace; 

 
 b) there have also been changes to the brief for the scheme.  These include a 

large increase in hospitality accommodation to reflect market requirements and 
the inclusion of 2000m2 of bespoke teaching accommodation for City College in 
the East Stand in place of 1200m2 of generic office accommodation in the 
original scheme.  The creche and sports medicine unit in the original scheme 
have now been omitted as they are no longer funded by partners.  The stadium 
will remain as the centre for delivering the Club’s award-winning Albion in the 
Community education programmes; 

 
 c) the revised scheme incorporates elements of cost savings.  Since the 

original scheme was submitted there has been a big increase in construction 
inflation, in particular a 50% increase in steel prices.  The Club’s design team has 
been working to reduce costs while retaining the original design philosophy.  For 
example, the design of the steel arch over the west stand has been changed to 
reduce steel usage and the proportion of glazing to the west stand has been 
reduced significantly; 

 
 d) the Club’s proposal to spread the 160,000 m3 of chalk excavated from 

the site onto a field (also owned by the council) to the south of Village Way.  The 
purpose of this is to reduce lorry movements and hence assist with meeting the 
requirement on the Club to implement CO2 reduction measures.  The Club 
estimate that the proposal would take 21,400 lorry movements off the public 
highway over a four month period and result in a very significant reduction in 
CO2 emissions.  The topsoil will be removed and then replaced once the chalk 
has been spread thus allowing the field to return to agricultural use over a period 
of years. 

 
7.4 Changes to the design and use.  The main changes are to the arch above the 

west stand; the elevation and cladding of the west stand and the replacement of 
the bunds behind the north and south stands with accommodation.  The council’s 
Architecture and Design Manager has reviewed the proposals and has the 
following comments: 

 

10



5 

 

• “the change in the arch design from a tubular arch to a trussed arch has 
been made for understandable cost reasons.  While the design change 
gives greater prominence to the arch, there is no increase in height and 
the fact that the new trusses are set further back should offset some of the 
visual impact.  It is very subjective as to whether the changes would 
actually detract from the overall appearance of the stadium, especially as 
each truss curves with the stadium walls.   

• the change from modular alumunium cladding to standard colour coated 
aluminium curtain walling on the east and west elevations together with 
the reduction in area of glazing on the west elevation is also primarily cost-
driven.  While the elevation in the original, consented scheme is more 
elegant, the reduction in glazing in the proposed scheme will serve to 
reduce solar gain.  The choice of glazing and colour and finish to the 
curtain walling will be critical and will be subject to the council’s approval 
at a later stage. 

• the replacement of grass covered bunds behind the east and west stands 
with accommodation is a significant change which will make the building 
more visible.  Changes to landscaping along Village Way are proposed to 
ameliorate this to some extent.  The rustic blockwork proposed for these 
elevations is appropriate although the choice of colour will be important.  
The grass covering has been replaced with a metal roof which should be 
of the standing seam type to be acceptable. 

• Overall, and subject to later approval of materials and colours, I have no 
objections to the revisions to the Club’s design.” 

 
7.5 Changes in use.  The principal change is the inclusion of bespoke 

accommodation for City College in the East Stand.  This forms part of the 
College’s overall accommodation strategy which is supported by the council.  
There will be considerable education benefits in delivering some College courses 
from the stadium, particularly for “hard to reach” groups of students.  The 
increase in areas for hospitality and the omission of the creche and the dedicated 
sports medicine unit are responses to changes in the market since the original 
scheme was designed and are acceptable to the council as landowner. 

 
7.6 Chalk spreading proposal.  Given the large reduction in lorry movements and 

hence CO2 emissions, it is recommended that this is approved in principle. 
However any agreement to use the council’s land for this purpose will be subject 
to a detailed agreement between the council, the club and the current tenant 
farmer.  Discussions are currently taking place over the method of transporting 
and spreading the chalk, aftercare arrangments and the timescale for recovery of 
the land and the terms of any arrangment.  Draft heads of terms for this 
agreement will be brought to a future Cabinet or Cabinet Member Meeting for 
consideration. 

 
7.7 The changes which give rise to the need for a new planning application are 

limited to that part of the site within Brighton and Hove and are understandable 
and reasonable in the context of a scheme which has been unchanged during 
the lengthy period of obtaining planning permission.  Subject to the agreements 
referred to for the lease of the site and the chalk spreading, together with 
approvals of materials and colours at the appropriate time, it is recommended 

11



6 

 

that the form of the planning application is approved by the council in its role as 
landowner. 

 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

 
Annex A: Main changes between consented scheme and proposed scheme 

 

Documents In Members’ Rooms:  None 

 
Background Documents:  Draft planning application for stadium changes and chalk 
reprofiling 

12



7 

 

COMMUNITY STADIUM 

 

MAIN CHANGES BETWEEN CONSENTED SCHEME AND PROPOSED SCHEME 

 

 Consented 
Scheme 

 

Proposed 
Scheme 

Comments 

KEY ELEMENTS 

 

Capacity 22,500 22,500 No change 

 

Footprint 

 

29,000m2 30,750m2 • larger East Stand to 
accommodate City 
College 

 

Gross internal area 18,189m2 27,796m2 • increase in circulation 
space  

• increase in hospitality 
space in West Stand 

• increase in area for City 
College in East Stand 

• increase in office and 
back-up accommodation 

 

DESIGN CHANGES 

 

Main arch tubular arch trussed arch • no change in overall 
height 

• response to 50% 
increase in steel costs 

 

Accommodation 
behind north and 
south stands 

grass topped 
chalk bunds 
with stone 
gabions 

accommodation 
with rustic 
blockwork walls 
and metal roof 

 

• replaces solid chalk 
landscaping feature with 
accommodation 

Acoustic screening 
at corners between 
stands 

 

“Sails” High 
performance 
acoustic 
cladding 

 

• designed to meet noise 
levels in planning 
condition for consented 
scheme 

Curtain walling to 
West Stand 

large central 
area of planar 
glazing 

smaller glazed 
area with 
remainder 
aluminium 
metal cladding 

• cost savings achieved 

• area of solar gain 
reduced 

• reflects internal use 
changes 

13



8 

 

USE CHANGE 

 

East stand 1200m2 
offices 

2000m2 
education 
space 

• replacement of office 
space with teaching and 
learning space for City 
College 

 

West stand Creche and 
sports 
medicine unit 

No creche and 
sports medicine 

• original partner for 
provision of creche no 
longer operating 

• sports medicine unit no 
longer required by the 
University of Brighton 

 

SPREADING OF EXCAVATED CHALK 

 

Spreading of chalk 
not used in 
development on a 
field south of 
Village Way 

 

not included now proposed • reduces number of lorry 
trips to and from the site 

• reduces amount of CO2 
generated by 
development 

 

14



ENTERPRISE, 
EMPLOYMENT & MAJOR 
PROJECTS CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 30 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

Subject: Social Enterprise Strategy 

Date of Meeting: 3rd September 2008  

Report of: Scott Marshall 

Contact Officer: Name:  John Routledge Tel: 29-1112      

 E-mail: John.routledge@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: Yes Forward Plan No. EEM2829 

Wards Affected: All  

 

FOR GENERAL RELEASE 

 

1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 

 Approval and endorsement is sought for the Brighton & Hove Social Enterprise 
Strategy. This strategy aims to harness the energies of key individuals and 
organisations to encourage and support the development of trading with a social 
purpose. Implementation of the strategy will result in economic, social and 
environmental benefits for Brighton & Hove.  

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  

 

(1) That the council formally endorse and adopt the strategy for the contribution it 
can make to the economic, social and environmental life of Brighton & Hove. 

  

3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 
EVENTS: 

  

3.1 The council commissioned Brighton & Hove Business Community 
Partnership (BCP) to produce a Social Enterprise Strategy for 
Brighton & Hove in 2007. Following a period of research and 
consultation BCP has now generated a draft strategy to share with 
the council. A summary of the draft strategy appears below.  

 
3.2 A mapping survey in 2007 was completed by 67 local social 

enterprises. Key findings were that social benefit covers a broad 
range of activity and supports a wide range of beneficiary groups with 
a strong focus on education, community development, employment 
and training for disadvantaged groups. Other findings include: 

• Social enterprises are likely to recruit staff or volunteers from 
disadvantaged groups and 66% offer work placements.  

• There was a high level of financial independence in the survey group, 
with 28% completely independent of grant support and a further 19% 
getting over 90% of their income from sales.   

15



 

 

• Key support needs identified were: business planning, procurement, 
contracting, partnership development and social impact assessment.  

3.3 During 2007/08, BCP convened a steering group to develop the 
strategy, drawn from council officers, academics, business community 
and social enterprises. The steering group has helped BCP shape 
and refine the strategy as it has evolved over the last year. 

 

3.4 A report on the strategy was submitted to TMT on 25th June 2008.  
 
3.5 The strategy has developed out of learning from the successful 

partnership project, Routes to Social Enterprise, delivered by BCP 
and the University of Brighton. This included input from key 
stakeholders and a steering group involving the Economic 
Partnership, Business Link, the city council, Care Co-ops, Academy 
Internet, Social Enterprise South East and BCP. 

 
3.6 The council are leading a Brighton & Hove bid to join a European 

Union social enterprise network that will help forge international links 
across Europe and generate further support for local social 
enterprises, including new and developing groups. 

 
3.7 Summary of the draft Social Enterprise Strategy 

 

The draft strategy identifies Six Strategic Priorities 

a) Create knowledge of opportunity and understand impact: To track 
the growth, impact and potential of social enterprise activity in the city.   

b) Increase viability: Training and skills for social enterprises. 
c) Encourage co-operative thinking: Brokerage of support to and from 

the social enterprise sector.  
d) Inspire entrepreneurialism: Celebration and promotion of brave and 

effective new ideas.   
e) Improve Transparency: Support for social enterprises to adopt legal 

forms, such as the Community Interest Company (CIC).  
f) Maximise local economic impact: To ensure that social enterprises 

can forge contacts and win contracts from public and private sectors.  
 

The draft strategy proposes Three Brighton & Hove Structures to support 
the six strategic priorities above.   
 

• Social Enterprise Foundation. The Foundation will oversee the 
Brighton & Hove social enterprise network, make recommendations for 
investment and support the attraction of funds to support social 
enterprise development into the city. 

• Social Enterprise Network.  The Network will develop cross-sector 
partnerships that fuel a citywide culture of social enterprise.  Run as a 
social enterprise itself, the Network will generate profits to re-invest in 
further initiatives that show the positive impact of social enterprise.  
Social Enterprise Centre.  Providing a physical base for the network, 

16



 

 

training and desk facilities for start-up and developing social 
enterprises, the Centre is a long-term goal of the strategy.   

 

4. CONSULTATION 

  

4.1 Many one-to-one conversations have been held with key stakeholders 
to seek their views and keep them informed on the emerging strategy. 
This has included detailed discussion and feedback on proposals in 
the draft strategy. One aim of this activity was to encourage ‘buy-in’ to 
the strategy, both from partners and social enterprises themselves.   

 
4.2 An interactive seminar on the strategy was held for council members 

(including Cabinet lead for social enterprise, Cllr Dee Simson) and 
senior officers at Kings House on 30th June 2008. 

 

5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

5.1 Financial Implications: 

The Voluntary Sector Unit within the Arts, International & Voluntary Sector 
Division of Cultural Services has a budget of £1.789m in 2008/09, though 
most of this is payment of the grants programme.  The Strategy proposals 
will continue to require officer support time from within the division, and the 
continuation of grant payments to the social enterprises within the City.  
These costs are expected to be met within the budget of the division (Peter 
Francis, Accountant for Cultural Services and Strategy & Governance, 
28/08/08). 

.  

5.2 Legal Implications: 

There are no immediate legal implications arising from this report but key issues 
on the horizon include the establishing of the Social Enterprise Foundation, the 
Network Organisation and the Social Enterprise Centre (Bob Bruce, Principal 
Solicitor 28/08/08)  

 

5.3 Equalities Implications: 

A full Equalities Impact Assessment will be carried out on the delivery plan for 
this strategy once it has been approved by the council. This strategy has the 
potential to reduce inequalities across a range of economic, social and 
environmental activities. The strategy has the potential to bring benefits to all of 
the council’s priority equality groups  

 

5.4 Sustainability Implications: 

Environmental sustainability is a major driver for the start up and growth of social 
enterprises in Brighton & Hove. Implementation of the strategy will lead to a 
growth of sustainable consumption and production of goods and services and 
help build more sustainable communities across Brighton & Hove. 

 

 

 

17



 

 

5.5 Crime & Disorder Implications:  

None 

 

5.6 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  

There are risks attached to any enterprise activity. Social enterprise is vulnerable 
to the same pressures as small businesses, particularly in an economic 
downturn. As the strategy builds support available to social enterprises, these 
risks will be minimised. 

 

Risks attached to not implementing a social enterprise strategy include the loss 
of opportunities to diversify the local economy, create jobs and access external 
funding. 

 

5.7 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 

Actions in the strategy can support a number of council priorities as outlined, for 
example, in the corporate plan and local area agreement. Key examples are: 

• Protecting the environment while growing the economy, Better Use of public 
money, Reduce Inequality by increasing opportunity (Corporate Plan) 

• Encouraging a thriving third sector, community engagement and volunteering 
(Local Area Agreement) 

 

6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

Alternative options for the strategy were considered and rejected during 2007/08.  
 

7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

Recommendations in this report are seeking approval in order to achieve a range 
of positive outcomes for Brighton & Hove. Examples of the target outcomes are: 

• 25 start up social enterprises trained in business planning skills every 
year by 2013 

• Graduate Certificate in Social Enterprise re-instated and 10 social 
enterprises per year achieve the qualification 

• Refresh of mapping exercise 2013 shows decrease in need for 
business planning skills, procurement support, partnership planning 
and impact assessment due to effective training/support programmes 
implemented through strategy 

• 500 organisations including 200 social enterprises, 50 community and 
voluntary sector organisations, 40 public sector departments and 210 
businesses engaged in the social enterprise network by 2013 

• Business community £100k pa in-kind support to social enterprise by 
2013 

• Increased profile for social enterprises and Brighton & Hove through 
success in awards schemes such as SEEDA Entrepreneur of the 
year, plus Brighton & Hove and Sussex Business Awards 

• 800 annual work placements in social enterprises made available to 
boost employment and skills levels in the city by 2013 

• Employment in Social Enterprise sector increased by 32% by 2013 

18



 

 

• Five successful case studies of significant procurement relationships 
between local social enterprises and public bodies per year by 2013  

• Impact assessment tool to facilitate social enterprise business 
planning by 2013 

 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

 

1. The draft Social Enterprise Strategy 
 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

None 

 

Background Documents 

None  

19



20



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y
B

e
tte

r fo
r p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d
p

ro
fit

A
u

g
u

st 2
0

0
8

co
-o

p
e

ra
tive

 th
in

kin
g

fu
e

llin
g

 a
 la

stin
g

 cu
ltu

re
 

o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

21



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y
B

e
tte

r fo
r p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d
p

ro
fit

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y |
co

m
m

issio
n

e
d

 b
y B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 C
ity C

o
u

n
cil

D
e

live
re

d
 b

y B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 B

u
sin

e
ss C

o
m

m
u

n
ity P

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
, 2

0
0

8

C
re

d
its: 

R
e

se
a

rch
, Fe

a
sib

ility C
o

n
su

lta
n

cy a
n

d
 W

iki D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
|

O
live

r M
a

xw
e

ll

C
o

m
m

u
n

ica
tio

n
s C

o
n

su
lta

n
cy, C

o
n

ce
p

t a
n

d
 D

e
sig

n
|

Sim
o

n
B

o
ttre

ll a
t 7cre

a
tive

22



C
o

n
te

n
ts:

Fo
re

w
o

rd
 a

n
d

 Exe
cu

tive
 Su

m
m

a
ry

4

C
o

n
te

xt

So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

: a
 n

e
xt g

e
n

e
ra

tio
n

 b
u

sin
e

ss m
o

d
e

l
6

C
h

a
ra

cte
ristics, n

e
e

d
s a

n
d

 ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
8

So
, w

h
a

t m
a

ke
s a

n
 e

ffe
ctive

 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
?

10

C
re

a
tivity, in

n
o

va
tio

n
 a

n
d

 co
-o

p
e

ra
tive

 th
in

kin
g

12

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

Stra
te

g
ic V

isio
n

13

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
ritie

s
14

Stra
te

g
ic G

o
a

l a
n

d
 ke

y re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s
16

Su
n

ita
’s sto

ry: a
 fictio

n
a

l ca
se

 stu
d

y
19

W
h

a
t th

e
 stra

te
g

y ca
n

 d
e

live
r

2
0

Su
n

ita
’s

sto
ry: co

n
clu

sio
n

2
2

N
e

xt ste
p

s
2

3

B
a

ckg
ro

u
n

d
2

4

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   3

23



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 h

a
s
 a

 n
a
tio

n
a
l re

p
u
ta

tio
n
 fo

r

c
re

a
tiv

e
 th

in
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
n
d

b
re

a
k
in

g
 in

itia
tiv

e
s
. In

O
c
to

b
e
r 2

0
0

7
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 a
s
 th

e
 U

K
’s

m
o

s
t s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

ity
 in

 F
o

ru
m

 fo
r th

e
 F

u
tu

re
’s

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

itie
s
 In

d
e
x
, ra

n
k
in

g
 to

p
 o

f th
e

c
o

u
n
try

’s
 2

0
 la

rg
e
s
t c

itie
s
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 to

 th
re

e

c
rite

ria
 –

 o
u
r ‘e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l im
p

a
c
t', ‘q

u
a
lity

 o
f life

’

a
n
d

 ‘fu
tu

re
 p

ro
o

fin
g

’. 

S
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
, w

ith
 its

 a
b

ility
 to

 c
o

n
trib

u
te

 to

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
rity

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 b

ro
a
d

e
r s

o
c
ia

l a
n
d

e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l b
e
n
e
fits

, h
a
s
 a

 v
ita

l p
a
rt to

 p
la

y
 in

e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 th

is
 re

p
u
ta

tio
n
. A

 c
ity

w
id

e
 s

tra
te

g
y
 to

s
u
p

p
o

rt its
 g

ro
w

th
 w

o
u
ld

 illu
s
tra

te
 th

e
 C

ity

C
o

u
n
c
il’s

 lo
n
g

 te
rm

 c
o

m
m

itm
e
n
t to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g

s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 –

 in
 lin

e
 w

ith
 a

 c
e
n
tra

l C
o

u
n
c
il

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 o
b

je
c
tiv

e
 to

 p
ro

te
c
t th

e
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t

w
h
ils

t g
ro

w
in

g
 th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 –

 p
u
ttin

g
 B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

H
o

v
e
 a

t th
e
 fo

re
fro

n
t o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 in

itia
tiv

e
s

in
 th

e
 U

K
. 

W
e
 a

lre
a
d

y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
o

lid
 fo

u
n
d

a
tio

n
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 to

 b
u
ild

, w
ith

 2
0

0
7

 re
s
e
a
rc

h
1

s
u
g

g
e
s
tin

g
 th

a
t th

e
re

a
re

o
v
e
r 1

1
0

 s
o

c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 in

 th
e
 c

ity, w
ith

 a
 c

o
lle

c
tiv

e
 tu

rn
o

v
e
r o

f

a
b

o
u
t £

2
1

 m
illio

n
. T

h
e
y
 c

u
rre

n
tly

 e
m

p
lo

y
 a

ro
u
n
d

1
,2

6
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 u
s
e
 o

v
e
r 3

,0
0

0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a

y
e
a
r.

A
ro

u
n
d

 3
3

%
 o

f o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 in

 th
e
 c

ity

s
u
p

p
o

rt e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t o

r tra
in

in
g

 fo
r g

ro
u
p

s
 a

t ris
k

o
f la

b
o

u
r m

a
rk

e
t d

is
a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
, a

n
d

 5
2

%
 e

m
p

lo
y
 a

s
ta

ff m
e
m

b
e
r fro

m
 th

e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p

s
, w

h
ils

t n
e
a
rly

 3
0

%

h
a
v
e
 a

 c
o

re
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l p
u
rp

o
s
e
.  

T
h
e
s
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

re
 a

lre
a
d

y

h
a
v
in

g
 a

n
 im

p
o

rta
n
t im

p
a
c
t w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

u
p

o
n
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rte
d

 to
w

a
rd

s
 lo

n
g

-te
rm

 v
ia

b
ility

 –

b
e
tte

r fo
r p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e
t a

n
d

 p
ro

fit.

W
ith

 p
e
o

p
le

 fro
m

 m
a
n
y
 w

a
lk

s
 o

f life
 n

o
w

 a
c
tiv

e
ly

lo
o

k
in

g
 fo

r p
ra

c
tic

a
l w

a
y
s
 to

 im
p

ro
v
e
 th

e
ir s

o
c
ia

l

a
n
d

 e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l im
p

a
c
t, th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 w

o
u
ld

a
p

p
e
a
r to

 b
e
 h

o
w

 to
 h

a
rn

e
s
s
 th

e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 a

ro
u
n
d

th
is

 w
a
v
e
 o

f a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
. W

ith
 a

 v
e
h
ic

le
 s

u
c
h
 a

s

s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
, w

h
ic

h
 s

o
 id

e
a
lly

 fits
 th

e
s
e

a
s
p

ira
tio

n
s
, a

ll th
a
t m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 is
 a

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d

s
e
n
s
e
 o

f d
ire

c
tio

n
 a

n
d

 fo
c
u
s
: a

 s
tra

te
g

y
 to

 re
a
lis

e

th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l a
n
d

 b
u
ild

 a
 la

s
tin

g
 c

u
ltu

re
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
. 

S
o

c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
: a

 ro
u
te

 to
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

p
ro

s
p

e
rity

 w
h
ils

t m
e
e
tin

g
 s

o
c
ia

l n
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d

p
ro

te
c
tin

g
 th

e
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t. W

e
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 e

n
o

rm
o

u
s

p
o

te
n
tia

l in
 th

is
 s

e
c
to

r a
n
d

 b
e
lie

v
e
 th

a
t B

rig
h
to

n

a
n
d

 H
o

v
e
 h

a
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 c

re
a
te

 a

g
ro

u
n
d

b
re

a
k
in

g
 m

o
d

e
l to

 in
s
p

ire
 o

th
e
rs

, lo
c
a
lly,

n
a
tio

n
a
lly

 a
n
d

 in
te

rn
a
tio

n
a
lly. 

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e

S
tra

te
g

y
 S

te
e
rin

g
 G

ro
u
p

  J
u
n
e
 2

0
0

8

4
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

1
S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 in

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 –

 A
 p

ro
file

 o
f th

e
 s

e
c
to

r w
ith

 im
p

lic
a
tio

n
s
 fo

r fu
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt a
n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

B
C

P
 2

0
0

7

Fo
re

w
o

rd

P
u

ttin
g

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 a

t th
e

 
fo

re
fro

n
t o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 in

 th
e

 U
K

24



So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 is in
 a

sce
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t th

e
 sta

rt o
f th

e
 2

1st ce
n

tu
ry,

a
ttra

ctin
g

 w
id

e
sp

re
a

d
 in

te
re

st a
n

d
 su

p
p

o
rt w

h
ilst re

d
e

fin
in

g
 th

e
w

a
y th

a
t w

e
 th

in
k a

b
o

u
t b

u
sin

e
ss – w

ith
 its p

o
sitive

 im
p

a
ct o

n
 o

u
r

co
m

m
u

n
itie

s, o
u

r fra
g

ile
 e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 sig

n
ifica

n
t co

n
trib

u
tio

n
to

 th
e

 e
co

n
o

m
y.

Th
is d

o
cu

m
e

n
t o

u
tlin

e
s a

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y fo

r th
e

 C
ity o

f
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

, d
e

sig
n

e
d

 to
 in

cre
a

se
 th

e
 le

ve
ls o

f su
p

p
o

rt
n

e
e

d
e

d
 to

 cre
a

te
 a

 la
rg

e
r a

n
d

 m
o

re
 ro

b
u

st co
m

m
u

n
ity o

f so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

s. Th
is w

ill b
o

th
 im

p
ro

ve
 th

e
 q

u
a

lity o
f a

n
d

 a
cce

ss to
e

xistin
g

 su
p

p
o

rt a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 n
e

w
 su

p
p

o
rt n

e
e

d
s to

 b
e

 id
e

n
tifie

d
a

n
d

 p
ro

vid
e

d
.

Th
e

 ce
n

tra
l p

ro
p

o
sitio

n
 is th

e
 fo

rm
a

tio
n

 o
f a

 fa
cilita

te
d

m
e

m
b

e
rsh

ip
 n

e
tw

o
rk w

h
ich

 b
rin

g
s to

g
e

th
e

r so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
,

p
riva

te
, p

u
b

lic, co
m

m
u

n
ity a

n
d

 vo
lu

n
ta

ry se
cto

rs. Th
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk w
ill

p
ro

m
o

te
 co

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 th

in
kin

g
, a

 co
lla

b
o

ra
tive

, m
u

tu
a

lly b
e

n
e

ficia
l

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 to
 w

o
rkin

g
 to

g
e

th
e

r, w
h

ich
 w

ill fu
e

l a
 la

stin
g

 cu
ltu

re
 o

f
so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

.

A
so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 in
 its o

w
n

 rig
h

t, sta
ffe

d
 b

y tra
in

e
d

 p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

p
la

n
n

e
rs a

n
d

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y a
n

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Ste

e
rin

g
G

ro
u

p
, th

is N
e

tw
o

rk O
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t th
e

 h
e

a
rt o

f th
e

stra
te

g
y – w

h
ich

 a
lso

 in
clu

d
e

s th
e

 e
sta

b
lish

m
e

n
t o

f a
 B

rig
h

to
n

 &
H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 C
e

n
tre

 to
 p

ro
vid

e
 a

 fo
ca

l p
o

in
t fo

r th
e

m
e

m
b

e
rsh

ip
 n

e
tw

o
rk a

lo
n

g
 w

ith
 tra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

sin
e

ss
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t fa

cilitie
s a

n
d

 in
cu

b
a

tio
n

 sp
a

ce
 to

 a
cco

m
m

o
d

a
te

 sta
rt

u
p

 e
n

te
rp

rise
s.

In
itia

l stu
d

ie
s sh

o
w

 th
a

t o
ve

r a
 5

 ye
a

r p
e

rio
d

 in
-kin

d
 in

ve
stm

e
n

t
co

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

vid
e

d
 to

 th
e

 city w
ith

 a
 va

lu
e

 in
 e

xce
ss o

f £
3

.2
m

illio
n

, w
h

ilst N
e

tw
o

rk m
e

m
b

e
rsh

ip
 ca

n
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l ca
sh

su
rp

lu
s to

 su
p

p
o

rt in
n

o
va

tive
 so

cia
l e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l p
ro

je
cts. 

W
h

ilst th
e

se
 sh

o
rt te

rm
 o

b
je

ctive
s fo

rm
 th

e
 b

a
sis o

f a
 b

u
sin

e
ss

p
la

n
, lo

n
g

e
r te

rm
 cro

ss-se
cto

r co
m

m
itm

e
n

t o
ve

r su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t

ye
a

rs, a
n

d
 in

d
e

e
d

 d
e

ca
d

e
s,w

ill fu
e

l th
e

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f a

 la
stin

g
 cu

ltu
re

o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 – b
e

tte
r fo

r p
e

o
p

le
, p

la
n

e
t a

n
d

 p
ro

fit. 

Th
e

 im
p

a
cts o

f th
is stra

te
g

y a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 cu

ltu
re

 w
ill b

e
n

e
fit

e
ve

ryo
n

e
 in

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
, a

n
d

 d
ire

ctly co
n

trib
u

te
 to

 o
th

e
r

stra
te

g
ic in

itia
tive

s cityw
id

e
. 

W
e

h
o

p
e

 yo
u

 ca
n

 fin
d

 a
 w

a
y to

 co
n

trib
u

te
 in

to
 th

e
 fu

tu
re

.

Exe
cu

tive
 Su

m
m

a
ry

A
stra

te
g

y to
 cre

a
te

 a
 la

stin
g

 cu
ltu

re
o

f
so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 in
 o

u
r city

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   5

w
e
a
ll
h
a
ve

a
p
a
rt

to
p
la
y

25



So
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

re
 d

rive
n

 b
y a

 d
e

sire
 to

 ch
a

n
g

e
 so

cie
ty fo

r th
e

 b
e

tte
r, 

u
sin

g
 th

e
 stre

n
g

th
 o

f su
sta

in
a

b
le

 b
u

sin
e

ss to
 m

e
e

t so
cia

l n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 re

g
e

n
e

ra
te

co
m

m
u

n
itie

s w
h

ilst co
n

sid
e

rin
g

 e
n

viro
n

m
e

n
ta

l im
p

a
ct – cre

a
tin

g
 a

 p
o

sitive
 

le
g

a
cy fo

r fu
tu

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

tio
n

s.

C
o

m
m

o
n
 fo

rm
s
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 in

c
lu

d
e
 c

re
d

it u
n
io

n
s
, c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 c
o

-o
p

s
, h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

tio
n
s
, a

n
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t tru

s
ts

. T
h
e
ir s

c
a
le

 c
a
n
 ra

n
g

e
 fro

m
 m

u
lti-m

illio
n
 p

o
u
n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 to
 s

m
a
ll c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 –

 b
u
t a

ll a
re

 u
n
ite

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

im
 to

 b
e
n
e
fit s

o
c
ie

ty
 th

ro
u
g

h
 tra

d
in

g
. 

S
o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 w

o
rk

 in
 m

a
n
y a

re
a
s
, w

ith
 n

a
tio

n
a
lly re

n
o
w

n
e
d

 e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 J

a
m

ie
 O

live
r's

 F
ifte

e
n

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

, th
e
 B

ig
 Is

s
u
e
 m

a
g
a
zin

e
, th

e
 E

d
e
n
 P

ro
je

c
t, th

e
 C

o
-o

p
e
ra

tive
 B

a
n
k
, D

ivin
e
 C

h
o
c
o
la

te
 a

n
d

C
a
fe

d
ire

c
t. S

m
a
lle

r lo
c
a
l e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 in

c
lu

d
e
 B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o
ve

 W
o
o
d

 R
e
c
yc

lin
g
 P

ro
je

c
t, P

R
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y G

re
e
n

R
o
c
k
e
t a

n
d

 C
a
re

 C
o
-o

p
s
 .  

R
a
th

e
r th

a
n
 b

e
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 s
o

le
ly

 to
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 s

h
a
re

h
o

ld
e
r v

a
lu

e
, s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 w

o
rk

 to
 a

 ‘d
o

u
b

le
’

a
n
d

 s
o

m
e
tim

e
s
 ‘trip

le
 b

o
tto

m
 lin

e
’. S

o
 th

e
ir s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 m

u
s
t b

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 n

o
t ju

s
t in

 te
rm

s
 o

f fin
a
n
c
ia

l

p
ro

fita
b

ility
 a

n
d

 m
a
rk

e
t e

ffic
ie

n
c
y, b

u
t a

ls
o

 in
 te

rm
s
 o

f th
e
ir s

o
c
ia

l a
n
d

 e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l im
p

a
c
t –

p
e
o

p
le

,

p
la

n
e
t a

n
d

 p
ro

fit.

Th
e

 b
ig

g
e

r p
ictu

re
: in

cre
a

sin
g

 m
o

m
e

n
tu

m
 

N
a
tio

n
a
lly, in

te
re

s
t in

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 a

n
d

 its
 im

p
a
c
t is

 in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 it c
o

n
trib

u
te

s
 

to
 th

e
 v

is
io

n
1

o
f a

 fa
ire

r, m
o

re
 ju

s
t s

o
c
ie

ty
 fa

v
o

u
re

d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t a

n
d

 th
e
 O

p
p

o
s
itio

n
 P

a
rtie

s
: 

•
b

y
 m

e
e
tin

g
 s

o
c
ia

l n
e
e
d

s
, u

s
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 to

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 

o
r e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 re

g
e
n
e
ra

tio
n
 a

n
d

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e

•
b

y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 e

th
ic

a
l m

a
rk

e
ts

, ra
is

in
g

 th
e
 b

a
r fo

r c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ility

•
b

y
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, b

y
 s

h
a
p

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
, 

p
io

n
e
e
rin

g
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
rin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
b

y
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 le

v
e
ls

 o
f e

n
te

rp
ris

e
, s

h
o

w
in

g
 th

a
t e

th
ic

a
l c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

.

In
 th

e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t, S

E
E

D
A

2
s
e
e
s
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 k

e
y
 to

 th
e
 fu

tu
re

o
f s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 re

g
io

n
 h

a
s
 p

rio
ritis

e
d

 th
e
 g

ro
w

th
, s

u
p

p
o

rt a
n
d

 im
p

ro
v
e
d

 v
is

ib
ility

 o
f th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 s

e
c
to

r,

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 s

tro
n
g

 c
o

n
te

x
t fo

r B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 to

 s
ta

n
d

 o
u
t. 

6
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

1
. S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n
 –

 S
c
a
lin

g
 n

e
w

 h
e
ig

h
ts

.
T

h
e
 O

ffic
e
 o

f th
e
 T

h
ird

S
e
c
to

r,
2

0
0

6
    

2
. S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 –

 a
n
 e

n
a
b

lin
g

 fra
m

e
w

o
rk

 fo
r th

e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t.

S
E

E
D

A
, 2

0
0

5

So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

: a
 n

e
xt g

e
n

e
ra

tio
n

 b
u

sin
e

ss m
o

d
e

l
B

e
tte

r fo
r p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d
 p

ro
fit

26



C
lo

se
r to

 h
o

m
e

: co
n

trib
u

tin
g

 to
 th

e
 lo

n
g

-te
rm

, 

su
sta

in
a

b
le

 e
co

n
o

m
ic p

ro
sp

e
rity o

f o
u

r city 
In

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
, s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 h

a
s
 th

e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l to
 h

it m
a
n
y
 o

f th
e
 c

ity
’s

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

, s
o

c
ia

l a
n
d

e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l ta
rg

e
ts

 fo
r fu

tu
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t in

c
lu

d
in

g
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

n
tre

p
re

n
e
u
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d

 re
s
o

u
rc

e
 e

ffic
ie

n
c
y,

c
re

a
tin

g
 jo

b
s
 (e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 fo

r th
o

s
e
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t ris

k
 o

f la
b

o
u
r m

a
rk

e
t d

is
a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
), p

ro
m

o
tin

g
 h

e
a
lth

 a
n
d

w
e
llb

e
in

g
, s

tre
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
itie

s
, a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v
in

g
 in

c
lu

s
iv

ity.
3

W
ith

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 to

 d
o

in
g

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
, k

e
y
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l im
p

a
c
ts

 c
a
n
 in

c
lu

d
e
 c

u
ttin

g

e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
, re

d
u
c
in

g
 w

a
te

r c
o

n
s
u
m

p
tio

n
, a

n
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 lo
c
a
l a

n
d

 re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
, b

e
tte

r w
a
s
te

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v
e
d

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
.

C
a

tch
in

g
 th

e
 w

a
ve

 o
f a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

T
h
e
re

 is
 m

a
s
s
iv

e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l fo
r s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 in

 th
e
 c

u
rre

n
t c

lim
a
te

, w
ith

 a
 m

a
rk

e
d

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f p
u
b

lic

a
w

a
r e

n
e
s
s
 in

 s
o

c
ia

l, e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l a
n
d

 e
th

ic
a
l is

s
u
e
s
, e

c
h
o

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 u

p
tu

rn
in

 c
e
n
tra

l g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t, lo

c
a
l

a
u
th

o
rity

 a
n
d

 p
riv

a
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 in

itia
tiv

e
s
 th

a
t a

re
 in

 tu
n
e
 w

ith
 p

u
b

lic
 d

e
m

a
n
d

.

E
ffe

c
tiv

e
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

re
 a

n
 id

e
a
l v

e
h
ic

le
 th

ro
u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 to

 c
h
a
n
n
e
l th

is
 c

o
lle

c
tiv

e
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ility.  

A
tru

ly
 in

n
o

v
a
tiv

e
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

tra
te

g
y
 c

a
n
 c

a
p

tu
re

 th
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 a

ro
u
n
d

 th
is

 w
a
v
e
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
,

h
a
rn

e
s
s
in

g
 it in

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rtiv
e
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 a

c
tiv

ity
 b

y
 fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 th

e
 s

k
ills

 a
n
d

 e
n
e
rg

y
 o

f p
riv

a
te

 s
e
c
to

r

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

w
n
e
rs

 a
n
d

 th
e
ir s

ta
ff, p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 a
n
d

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p

s
 a

ro
u
n
d

s
h
a
re

d
 s

o
c
ia

l g
o

a
ls

. 

F
in

a
lly

 –
 w

h
ils

t a
 lo

c
a
lis

e
d

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 s

tra
te

g
y
 is

 b
o

th
 m

o
re

m
a
n
a
g

e
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 lo
c
a
lly

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 in

te
rm

s
 o

f its
 im

p
a
c
ts

 –
 th

e
re

 is
 m

u
c
h
 to

 b
e
 g

a
in

e
d

 fro
m

 s
h
a
rin

g
 th

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 g

a
in

e
d

 fro
m

 s
u
c
h
 a

n

in
n
o

v
a
tiv

e
 in

itia
tiv

e
 a

n
d

 le
a
rn

in
g

 fro
m

 o
th

e
rs

, b
o

th
 n

a
tio

n
a
lly

 a
n
d

 in
te

rn
a
tio

n
a
lly.

N
a
tio

n
a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

lre
a
d

y

e
x
is

t a
ro

u
n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 h

e
a
lth

 a
n
d

 c
a
re

, a
n
d

 p
u
b

lic
 le

a
d

e
rs

 b
e
h
in

d
 a

 s
im

ila
r s

c
h
e
m

e
 in

 D
e
n
m

a
rk

h
a
v
e
 s

h
o

w
n
 g

re
a
t in

te
re

s
t in

 th
e
 B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 S

tra
te

g
y
 –

 illu
s
tra

tin
g

 th
a
t th

e

p
rin

c
ip

le
s
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 g
lo

b
a
l c

o
n
te

x
t in

 th
e
 2

1
s
t c

e
n
tu

ry.

R
e

ce
n

t g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t d

a
ta

 su
g

g
e

sts th
a

t
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
o

re
 th

a
n

 5
5

,0
0

0
 so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
s in

 th
e

 U
K

 w
ith

 a
 co

m
b

in
e

d
tu

rn
o

ve
r o

f £
2

7b
n

. So
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s

a
cco

u
n

t fo
r 5

%
 o

f a
ll b

u
sin

e
sse

s w
ith

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s, a
n

d
 co

n
trib

u
te

 £
8

.4
b

illio
n

p
e

r ye
a

r to
 th

e
 U

K
 e

co
n

o
m

y.

So
u

rce
: So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 C

o
a

litio
n

w
w

w
.so

cia
le

n
te

rp
rise

.o
rg

.u
k

3
. C

re
a
tin

g
 th

e
 c

ity
 o

f o
p

p
o

rtu
n
itie

s
 –

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 s
tra

te
g

y. B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 2

0
2

0
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, 2
0

0
7

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   7

e
o
p
le

ro
fi
t

e
o
p
le

p
e
o
p
le

p
la
n
e
ttp
ro
fi
t

27



8
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

Tra
d

in
g

 fo
r a

 cle
a

r so
cia

l o
r e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l p

u
rp

o
se

, so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

re
 u

n
iq

u
e

in
 th

a
t th

e
y co

m
b

in
e

 th
e

 ch
a

ra
cte

ristics o
f p

riva
te

 se
cto

r e
fficie

n
cy a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic/th

ird
se

cto
r e

th
o

s. Th
e

se
 co

re
 ch

a
ra

cte
ristics h

e
lp

 d
e

fin
e

 th
e

 stre
n

g
th

 o
f th

e
 b

u
sin

e
ss

m
o

d
e

l, b
u

t it is a
lso

 im
p

o
rta

n
t to

 u
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
 th

e
 n

e
e

d
s o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s th

a
t

se
t th

e
m

 a
p

a
rt fro

m
 m

o
re

 co
n

ve
n

tio
n

a
l b

u
sin

e
ss.

A
2

0
0

7 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 m

a
p

p
in

g
 e

xe
rcise

 in
 B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 (in
vo

lvin
g

 6
7

o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
s) p

ro
vid

e
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 d

a
ta

 h
ig

h
lig

h
tin

g
 th

a
t ke

y su
p

p
o

rt n
e

e
d

s w
e

re
:

•
p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 co

n
tra

ctin
g

 (5
1%

) •
p

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t (4

4
%

) 
•

so
cia

l im
p

a
ct a

sse
ssm

e
n

t (4
3

%
) 

So
m

e
 in

d
ivid

u
a

l re
sp

o
n

se
s fro

m
 th

is re
se

a
rch

 [sh
o

w
n

 rig
h

t] in
d

ica
te

 th
a

t so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t n
e

e
d

s a
re

 a
 m

ix o
f:

(i) co
n

ve
n

tio
n

a
l b

u
sin

e
ss su

p
p

o
rt to

 in
cre

a
se

 co
m

m
e

rcia
l via

b
ility 

(ii)
m

e
n

to
rin

g
, g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 co
n

n
e

ctio
n

s to
 e

n
su

re
 th

a
t th

e
y a

u
th

e
n

tica
lly fu

lfil
th

e
ir le

g
a

l o
b

lig
a

tio
n

s in
 a

 so
cia

l co
n

te
xt

–
i.e

. in
 re

la
tio

n
 to

 a
cco

u
n

ta
b

ility,
a

cce
ssib

ility,
d

ive
rsity e

tc – a
n

d
 a

re
 tra

n
sp

a
re

n
t a

b
o

u
t th

e
se

 b
e

h
a

vio
u

rs to
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r u

n
d

e
rsta

n
d

in
g

 o
f So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
.

So
, w

h
ilst so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

s fa
ce

 a
ll o

f th
e

 n
o

rm
a

l ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s o
f b

u
sin

e
ss su

rviva
l

a
n

d
 co

m
m

e
rcia

l g
ro

w
th

 in
 a

 co
m

p
e

titive
 m

a
rke

tp
la

ce
, th

e
y a

lso
 n

e
e

d
 to

 o
ve

rco
m

e
h

u
rd

le
s re

la
te

d
 to

 th
e

ir e
th

ica
l co

m
m

itm
e

n
ts – cru

cia
l to

 th
e

m
 b

e
in

g
 p

e
rce

ive
d

 a
s

b
o

th
 via

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

u
th

e
n

tic. A
 stra

te
g

y to
 cre

a
te

 m
o

re
 ro

b
u

st so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s m

u
st

a
cco

m
m

o
d

a
te

 b
o

th
 stra

n
d

s o
f su

p
p

o
rt, w

ith
 a

 vie
w

 to
 in

cre
a

sin
g

 th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r o

f
m

o
re

 e
ffe

ctive
 so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

s in
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 –
in

 tu
rn

 g
e

n
e

ra
tin

g
 a

n
in

cre
a

se
 in

 e
co

n
o

m
ic, so

cia
l a

n
d

 e
n

viro
n

m
e

n
ta

l im
p

a
cts.

W
h

a
t a

re
 th

e
 sp

e
cific ch

a
ra

cte
ristics, n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 ch

a
lle

n
g

e
s fa

cin
g

 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
?

“
W

e n
eed

 su
p

p
o

rt in
 th

e fu
n

d
a

m
en

ta
ls o

f ru
n

n
in

g
a

n
o

n
-p

ro
fit so

cia
l en

terp
rise, w

h
ich

 in
vo

lve b
a

sic
issu

es su
ch

 a
s a

ffo
rd

a
b

le p
rem

ises.”
“

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 o
n

e
 to

 o
n

e
 su

p
p

o
rt, m

e
n

to
rin

g
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
 tra

in
in

g
 o

n
 th

e
 tra

n
sitio

n
 fro

m
ch

a
rity to

 tra
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 th
e

 d
o

u
b

le
b

o
tto

m
 lin

e
.”

“
W

ith
 th

e
 p

re
d

icte
d

 in
cre

a
se

 in
 in

te
re

st fo
r

so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

n
d

 su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t g

ro
w

th
 - w

e
n

e
e

d
 su

p
p

o
rt fo

r m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 ch

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
vice

o
n

 h
o

w
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
s ca

n
 g

ro
w

 w
ith

o
u

t o
ve

r
stre

tch
in

g
 th

e
m

se
lve

s.”
“

It is o
fte

n
 d

ifficu
lt to

 m
a

ke
 th

e
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
n

e
e

d
e

d
 to

 fo
rm

 (th
e

se
) im

p
o

rta
n

t n
e

tw
o

rks a
n

d
p

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
s. ”

“
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fit fro

m
 a

n
 e

xp
e

rie
n

ce
d

 so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

 m
e

n
to

r to
 h

e
lp

 u
s d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
live

r
o

u
r B

u
sin

e
ss P

la
n

. ”
“

I
w

o
u

ld
 like

 to
 kn

o
w

 th
e

 m
o

st e
ffe

ctive
 w

a
y to

lo
b

b
y lo

ca
l a

n
d

 n
a

tio
n

a
l g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t to
 ch

a
n

g
e

th
e

ir p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t p

ra
ctice

s to
 fa

vo
u

r So
cia

l
En

te
rp

rise
s ”

“
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 le

g
a

l, fin
a

n
cia

l, e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t a

n
d

m
a

rke
tin

g
 / p

u
b

lic re
la

tio
n

s su
p

p
o

rt. ”
So

u
rce

: So
cia

l En
terp

rise in
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve – A

 p
ro

file
o

f th
e secto

r w
ith

 im
p

lica
tio

n
s fo

r fu
tu

re su
p

p
o

rt a
n

d
d

evelo
p

m
en

t. B
C

P 2
0

0
7

28



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   9

b
e

tte
r b

u
sin

e
ss +

 a
u

th
e

n
tic va

lu
e

s 
=

g
re

a
te

r im
p

a
ct

“
W

e
 sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

e
ttin

g
 le

ss h
u

n
g

 u
p

 o
n

 th
e

se
m

a
n

tics a
n

d
 fo

cu
s m

o
re

 o
n

 e
n

su
rin

g
 th

a
t

so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

re
 cre

a
tin

g
 re

a
l so

cia
l

va
lu

e”
N

ig
e

l K
e

rsh
a

w
,

B
ig

 Issu
e

 In
ve

st

So
u

rce
: D

ire
cto

r M
a

g
a

zin
e

, Ju
n

e
 2

0
0

8
w

w
w

.d
ire

cto
r.co

.u
k

“
W

e
kn

o
w

 th
a

t so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s d

e
live

r
se

rvice
s th

a
t a

d
d

 va
lu

e
 b

y b
rin

g
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t

so
cia

l a
n

d
 e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l o

u
tco

m
e

s. W
e

w
a

n
t to

 fa
cilita

te
 n

e
w

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s fo

r so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

s to
 co

n
tra

ct w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ritie
s

a
n

d
 b

rin
g

 a
d

d
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fits to

 th
e

ir lo
ca

l
co

m
m

u
n

ity.”
Sa

b
in

a
 K

h
a

n
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

e
se

a
rch

,
So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Lo

n
d

o
n

So
u

rce
: w

w
w

.se
l.o

rg
.u

k

29



10
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
in

te
re

st
1|

A
n

 a
u

th
e

n
tic so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 h
a

s a
 

cle
a

r so
cia

l o
r e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l p

u
rp

o
se

Tra
d

in
g

2|
A

via
b

le
 so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 d
ra

w
s 

in
co

m
e

 fro
m

 tra
d

in
g

C
o

-o
p

e
ra

tive
th

in
kin

g
3|

A
sm

a
rt so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 w
o

rks in
 

p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

 w
ith

 o
th

e
rs

En
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l
4|

A
d

yn
a

m
ic so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 
is e

n
te

rp
rise

-o
rie

n
ta

te
d

P
ro

fits 
re

-in
ve

ste
d

5|
A

tra
n

sp
a

re
n

t so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 re

-in
ve

sts its
p

ro
fits to

 m
e

e
t its so

cia
l o

b
je

ctive
s

Lo
ca

l
6|

A
n

 a
cco

u
n

ta
b

le
 so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 w
o

rks lo
ca

lly,
co

n
trib

u
tin

g
 to

 th
e

 lo
ca

l e
co

n
o

m
y a

n
d

 its im
p

a
cts 

ca
n

 b
e

 m
e

a
su

re
d

 w
ith

in
 its o

w
n

 co
m

m
u

n
ity

So
 w

h
a

t m
a

ke
s 

a
n

e
ffe

ctive
 so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
? 

R
e

se
a

rch
 b

y B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 B

u
sin

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity P
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

 h
a

s id
e

n
tifie

d
 six

ch
a

ra
cte

ristics o
f a

n
 e

ffe
ctive

 so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

 – b
e

n
ch

m
a

rks a
g

a
in

st w
h

ich
 it

ca
n

 m
e

a
su

re
 its p

o
sitive

 im
p

a
cts in

re
la

tio
n

 to
 p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d
 p

ro
fit. 

Th
e

se
 fo

rm
 th

e
 b

a
sis o

f six ce
n

tra
l a

re
a

s
o

f fo
cu

s w
h

ich
 lin

k th
ro

u
g

h
 to

 th
e

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
ritie

s o
u

tlin
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 14

.

Th
e

y a
lso

 h
e

lp
 id

e
n

tify th
e

 q
u

a
litie

s
w

h
ich

 a
ttra

ct a
n

d
 in

sp
ire

 su
p

p
o

rtive
a

ctivity fro
m

 o
th

e
r se

cto
rs, a

n
d

 ca
n

 a
ct

a
s th

e
 co

rn
e

rsto
n

e
s o

f u
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
in

g
 fo

r
a

u
d

ie
n

ce
s n

e
w

 to
 th

e
 co

n
ce

p
t o

f so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

.

30



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   11

S
u
s
s
e
x
 E

m
m

a
u
s
 o

ffe
rs

 a
 s

e
lf-s

u
p

p
o

rtin
g

 re
s
id

e
n
tia

l c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 w
ith

 th
e
 a

im
 o

f h
e
lp

in
g

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 to
 h

e
lp

 th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 4

0
 fo

rm
e
rly

 h
o

m
e
le

s
s
 m

e
n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e
n
 liv

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 in

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity. T

ra
d

in
g

 a
c
tiv

ity
 c

e
n
tre

s
 o

n
 th

e
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
 a

n
d

 s
a
le

 o
f g

o
o

d
 q

u
a
lity

 s
e
c
o

n
d

 h
a
n
d

g
o

o
d

s
, a

 c
a
fe

 a
n
d

 a
 g

a
rd

e
n
 c

e
n
tre

. A
ll E

m
m

a
u
s
' s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 fu

lly
 in

v
o

lv
e
 th

e
 re

s
id

e
n
ts

, ra
is

in
g

s
k
ills

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
fid

e
n
c
e
 to

 s
u
p

p
o

rt th
e
ir in

te
g

ra
tio

n
 w

ith
 th

e
 b

ro
a
d

e
r c

o
m

m
u
n
ity.

w
w

w
.e

m
m

a
u
s
b

rig
h
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

G
re

e
n
 R

o
c
k
e
t C

.I.C
. w

a
s
 s

e
t u

p
 to

 h
e
lp

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

ith
 a

n
 a

u
th

e
n
tic

 g
re

e
n
 fo

c
u
s
 to

 p
ro

s
p

e
r

a
n
d

 g
ro

w
. T

h
e
 v

e
n
tu

re
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l a

g
e
n
c
y
 w

ith
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 fe
e
 s

tru
c
tu

re
 fo

r

la
rg

e
r b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
o

u
n
te

d
 d

a
y
 ra

te
s
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

l p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 fo

r s
m

a
ll c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
, s

o
c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h
a
ritie

s
.  A

fte
r its

 firs
t y

e
a
r G

re
e
n
 R

o
c
k
e
t h

a
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d

 e
n
o

u
g

h
 p

ro
fit to

c
o

m
m

it to
 fu

n
d

in
g

 tw
o

 e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l p
ro

je
c
ts

; th
e
 G

re
e
n
 P

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 F
u
tu

re
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
.

w
w

w
.g

re
e
n
ro

c
k
e
tg

ro
u
p

.c
o

m

N
o

u
ris

h
 C

.I.C
. p

ro
v
id

e
s
 tra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n
te

e
rin

g
 fo

r p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lth

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. It

ru
n
s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 fa
rm

, a
 c

a
fé

 a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 c

a
te

rin
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. N

o
u
ris

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
n
e
fite

d

fro
m

 o
v
e
r 1

4
 d

iffe
re

n
t in

-k
in

d
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

s
; in

c
lu

d
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r te

a
m

s
 fro

m
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 to

 w
o

rk

o
n
 th

e
 fa

rm
, a

c
c
o

u
n
ta

n
ts

 a
n
d

 m
a
rk

e
tin

g
 e

x
p

e
rts

 h
e
lp

in
g

 w
ith

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
lie

rs

o
ffe

rin
g

 fre
e
 tra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u
b

lic
ity. w

w
w

.n
o

u
ris

h
c
ic

.c
o

.u
k

S
o

c
ia

l E
n
tre

p
re

n
e
u
r To

m
 D

ru
itt s

e
t u

p
 th

e
 B

ig
 L

e
m

o
n
 C

.I.C
. to

 o
ffe

r fa
s
t, c

h
e
a
p

, frie
n
d

ly
  b

u
s

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 th
e
y
 a

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 b
y
 th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity.  T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y
 w

o
rk

s
 w

ith
 lo

c
a
l

c
o

m
m

u
n
itie

s
 to

 m
e
e
t th

e
ir tra

n
s
p

o
rt n

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d

 h
e
lp

 re
d

u
c
e
 c

a
r u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l im
p

a
c
t.

A
d

o
p

tin
g

 n
e
w

 id
e
a
s
 to

 a
ttra

c
t th

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t o

f a
 lo

y
a
l c

u
s
to

m
e
r b

a
s
e
 th

e
 B

ig
 L

e
m

o
n
 ru

n
s
  a

m
e
m

b
e
rs

' c
lu

b
,  b

lo
g

, a
 fa

c
e
b

o
o

k
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 ru
n
s
 re

g
u
la

r e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 p
a
rtie

s
.

w
w

w
.th

e
b

ig
le

m
o

n
.c

o
m

R
e
c
e
n
tly

 c
e
le

b
ra

tin
g

 its
 1

0
th

 a
n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 th
e
 W

o
o

d
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 P

ro
je

c
t d

iv
e
rts

 w
o

o
d

 fro
m

 la
n
d

fill

b
y
 c

o
lle

c
tin

g
 w

o
o

d
 w

a
s
te

 fro
m

 b
u
ild

in
g

 p
ro

je
c
ts

, s
o

rtin
g

 a
n
d

 s
e
llin

g
 it a

t th
e
 W

o
o

d
 S

to
re

.  T
h
e

c
o

m
p

a
n
y
 is

 fu
lly

 s
e
lf-fin

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ll p

ro
fits

 a
re

re
-in

v
e
s
te

d
 to

 m
e
e
t th

e
ir o

b
je

c
tiv

e
s
, o

r o
ffe

re
d

a
s
 g

ra
n
ts

 o
r lo

a
n
s
 fo

r n
e
w

 e
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l p
ro

je
c
ts

. w
w

w
.w

o
o

d
re

c
y
c
lin

g
.o

rg
.u

k

T
h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
e
s
 in

 lin
k
in

g
 lo

c
a
l c

h
a
ritie

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s

w
ith

 p
riv

a
te

 s
e
c
to

r c
o

m
p

a
n
ie

s
 fo

r m
u
tu

a
lly

 re
w

a
rd

in
g

 a
n
d

 u
s
e
fu

l c
o

-o
p

e
ra

tiv
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. T
h
e

o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rts
 lo

c
a
l b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t a

n
d

 c
a
p

a
c
ity

 b
u
ild

in
g

 in
 th

e
 c

ity
's

 v
ib

ra
n
t

v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 s
e
c
to

r,
ru

n
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 to
 in

flu
e
n
c
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 in

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t p

ra
c
tic

e
s

a
n
d

 h
a
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d

 o
v
e
r £

3
 M

illio
n
 o

f in
-k

in
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t to

 th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 in
 B

rig
h
to

n

a
n
d

 H
o

v
e
. w

w
w

.b
h
b

c
p

.o
rg

.u
k

Su
sse

x Em
m

a
u

s
e

g:

G
re

e
n

 R
o

cke
t

e
g:

N
o

u
rish

e
g:

Th
e

 B
ig

 Le
m

o
n

e
g:

W
o

o
d

 R
e

cyclin
g

P
ro

je
ct

e
g:

B
u

sin
e

ss C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
P

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
e

g:

31



B
rin

g
in

g
 th

e
se

 fa
cto

rs to
g

e
th

e
r is th

e
 a

im
 o

f th
is stra

te
g

y, u
n

lo
ckin

g
 th

e
 re

so
u

rce
p

o
te

n
tia

l th
a

t e
xists cityw

id
e

, a
n

d
 fin

d
in

g
 w

a
ys to

 m
a

ke
 it w

o
rk m

o
re

 e
ffe

ctive
ly to

su
p

p
o

rt b
o

th
 th

e
 q

u
a

lity, g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 in

cre
a

se
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s in

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
. Th

e
 stra

te
g

y’s su
cce

ss d
e

p
e

n
d

s o
n

 th
e

 a
cce

ssib
ility o

f its o
ffe

r
a

n
d

 re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s to
 in

n
o

va
to

rs a
n

d
 e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
rs; w

h
e

th
e

r th
e

y sit in
 h

o
m

e
s

o
r w

o
rk-p

la
ce

s. 

A
b

o
ve

 a
ll, th

is is a
 stra

te
g

y fo
r in

n
o

va
tio

n
 – its lo

n
g

 te
rm

 im
p

a
ct w

ill b
e

 d
e

cid
e

d
 b

y
h

o
w

 it stim
u

la
te

s a
n

d
 fo

ste
rs fu

tu
re

 in
n

o
va

tio
n

s.

M
a
n
y
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 la

c
k
 a

n
 e

a
s
y
 ro

u
te

 to
 th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

o
rld

 o
r m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 to
 b

u
ild

 b
o

th
 c

o
n
fid

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 in
 th

is
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t. B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

fte
n
 h

a
v
e
 e

x
a
c
tly

 th
e
 s

a
m

e

a
p

p
re

h
e
n
s
io

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t w

o
rk

in
g

 w
ith

 th
e
 th

ird
 s

e
c
to

r. F
a
c
ilita

tin
g

 fru
itfu

l re
la

tio
n
s
h
ip

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 th

e
s
e

o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 is

 k
e
y
 to

 a
 la

s
tin

g
 c

u
ltu

re
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
.

C
o

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 th

in
kin

g
 is th

e
 ke

y to
 su

cce
ss

Esta
b

lish
in

g
 th

e
se

 re
la

tio
n

sh
ip

s m
e

a
n

s n
o

t o
n

ly w
o

rkin
g

 w
ith

 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s, b

u
t

a
lso

 w
o

rkin
g

 to
 e

n
su

re
 th

e
 p

a
rticip

a
tio

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

f th
e

 o
th

e
r sta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r

se
cto

rs. Fo
r a

ll th
e

se
 p

a
rtie

s cla
rifyin

g
 th

e
 co

lle
ctive

 ch
a

lle
n

g
e

 is critica
l:

u
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
in

g
 th

e
 b

e
n

e
fits o

f rid
in

g
 th

e
 w

a
ve

 o
f so

cia
l a

w
a

re
n

e
ss, w

h
o

 to
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 in

d
ivid

u
a

ls w
ith

 sp
e

cific n
e

e
d

s ca
n

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 o
n

e
 a

n
o

th
e

r a
s

p
o

te
n

tia
l p

a
rtn

e
rs. Id

e
n

tifyin
g

 m
u

tu
a

l n
e

e
d

s, se
e

kin
g

 to
 e

xp
lo

it o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s

to
g

e
th

e
r a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
vin

g
 m

u
tu

a
l b

e
n

e
fit w

ill re
q

u
ire

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

 a
n

d
  co

lla
b

o
ra

tive
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 – co

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 th

in
kin

g
.

C
o

-o
p

e
ra

tiv
e
 th

in
k
in

g
 ru

n
s
 th

ro
u
g

h
 th

is
 s

tra
te

g
y
 a

s
 a

 w
a
y
 o

f e
n
e
rg

is
in

g
 th

e
 c

ity
’s

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e

c
u
ltu

re
. T

h
is

 u
n
iq

u
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ris
tic

, fa
c
ilita

te
d

 c
ity

w
id

e
 to

 k
ic

k
s
ta

rt a
 fra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f s

u
p

p
o

rtiv
e
 a

c
tiv

ity ,

o
ffe

rs
 th

e
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 p

u
t B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 a

t th
e
 fo

re
fro

n
t o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt in
 th

e
 U

K
. 

“
O

n
e

 o
f th

e
 b

ig
g

e
st b

e
n

e
fits o

f so
cia

l
e

n
te

rp
rise

s is th
a

t th
e

y ch
a

lle
n

g
e

 th
e

 m
a

rke
t to

co
m

e
 u

p
 w

ith
 e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
lly o

r so
cia

lly frie
n

d
ly

a
lte

rn
a

tive
s.A

s tra
d

itio
n

a
l b

u
sin

e
sse

s in
cre

a
se

th
e

ir so
cia

l in
vo

lve
m

e
n

t, th
a

t e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
s so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
s to

 ra
ise

 th
e

 b
a

r e
ve

n
 h

ig
h

e
r. “Th

e
co

n
tin

u
in

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 w

ill
b

e
 a

 b
a

ttle
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

ig
 b

u
sin

e
ss a

n
d

e
n

tre
p

re
n

e
u

rs... If b
ig

 b
u

sin
e

ss in
ve

sts in
re

se
a

rch
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t fo
r th

is, it w
ill b

e
n

e
fit

so
cie

ty a
n

d
 th

e
 e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

t e
n

o
rm

o
u

sly.
”

R
e

e
d

 P
a

g
e

t, Fo
u

n
d

e
r a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

D
ire

cto
r o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 B

e
lu

 W
a

te
r

So
u

rce
: D

ire
cto

r M
a

g
a

zin
e

, Ju
n

e
 2

0
0

8
w

w
w

.d
ire

cto
r.co

.u
k

“
W

o
rkin

g
 in

 p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

 is th
e n

a
tu

re
o

f o
u

r o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
.

It n
o

t o
n

ly
p

ro
m

o
te

s th
e

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk w
e

 d
o

 b
u

t
a

lso
 b

u
ild

s b
e

n
e

ficia
l re

la
tio

n
sh

ip
s.

Th
e

 su
cce

ss o
f o

u
r o

rg
a

n
isa

tio
n

ca
n

, in
 n

o
 sm

a
ll p

a
rt, b

e
 a

ttrib
u

te
d

to
 o

u
r p

a
rtn

e
rs, w

h
e

th
e

r it is
o

ffe
rin

g
 d

ire
ct su

p
p

o
rt o

r m
e

re
ly ju

st
ta

lkin
g

 a
b

o
u

t o
u

r o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
 in

 th
e

 w
id

e
r

n
e

tw
o

rk circle
s o

f th
e

ir p
e

e
rs. 

W
h

o
 ca

n
 b

u
y th

a
t kin

d
 o

f p
u

b
licity?”

C
h

a
rlie

 Tu
rn

e
r, C

h
ie

f Exe
cu

tive
, N

o
u

rish

12
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

C
a

p
tu

rin
g

 th
e

 city’s sp
irit o

f cre
a

tivity, 
in

n
o

va
tio

n
 a

n
d

 co
-o

p
e

ra
tive

 th
in

kin
g

32



So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

s, b
y e

th
o

s, h
a

ve
 th

e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l to
 h

e
lp

 ta
ckle

 th
e

 so
cia

l a
n

d
e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l ch

a
lle

n
g

e
s w

e
 se

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 u
s. M

a
n

y m
a

in
stre

a
m

 b
u

sin
e

sse
s a

re
n

o
w

 a
ctive

ly e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 w

ith
 so

m
e

 o
f th

e
se

 issu
e

s b
u

t b
y co

n
sid

e
rin

g
 th

e
se

 im
p

a
cts

a
s p

a
rt o

f th
e

ir co
re

 b
u

sin
e

ss, so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 is u

n
iq

u
e

. A
s a

 so
cie

ty w
e

 h
a

ve
 a

n
o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity to

 b
e

 a
 p

a
rt o

f im
p

ro
vin

g
 th

e
se

 im
p

a
cts b

y d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 th

e
ir ca

p
a

city. 

O
u

r visio
n

 is th
a

t e
ve

ryo
n

e
 in

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 ca

n
 co

n
trib

u
te

 to
 th

e
 g

o
a

l o
f a

la
stin

g
 cu

ltu
re

 o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 – w
h

e
th

e
r yo

u
 a

re
 a

n
 in

d
ivid

u
a

l o
r co

m
m

u
n

ity
w

ith
 a

n
 e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l id
e

a
 o

r a
n

 o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
 th

a
t w

a
n

ts to
 su

p
p

o
rt so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
.

Lo
ca

l e
xp

e
rtise

 a
n

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

 so
lvin

g
 ca

n
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 a
ctivity th

a
t

m
e

e
ts th

e
 sp

e
cific n

e
e

d
s o

f n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s a

n
d

 co
m

m
u

n
itie

s o
f in

te
re

st. Th
is

th
in

kin
g

 ca
n

 a
lso

 re
su

lt in
 a

ctivity w
h

ich
 ta

ckle
s n

a
tio

n
a

l o
r g

lo
b

a
l issu

e
s.

P
e

o
p

le
 a

cro
ss th

e
 sp

e
ctru

m
 fro

m
 so

cia
lly-m

in
d

e
d

 p
riva

te
 se

cto
r b

u
sin

e
sse

s, to
p

u
b

lic se
cto

r o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
s, e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l ch
a

ritie
s a

n
d

 co
m

m
u

n
ity a

n
d

 vo
lu

n
ta

ry
g

ro
u

p
s, ca

n
 h

e
lp

 so
lve

 th
e

 so
cia

l o
r e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l p

ro
b

le
m

s a
ro

u
n

d
 th

e
m

 th
ro

u
g

h
th

e
 ve

h
icle

 o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

.

A
city w

h
e

re
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
s b

e
tw

e
e

n
 so

cia
l e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
rs a

n
d

 th
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 ca
n

b
rin

g
 lo

ca
l e

xp
e

rtise
 a

n
d

 su
p

p
o

rt to
 th

e
ir g

ro
w

th
 is a

 city th
a

t h
a

s b
e

g
u

n
 to

 cre
a

te
a

la
stin

g
 cu

ltu
re

 o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

, fu
e

lle
d

 fro
m

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity. 

Th
e

 co
re

 fo
cu

s o
f th

e
 stra

te
g

y is to
 cre

a
te

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

t w
ith

in
 w

h
ich

th
e

se
 co

n
n

e
ctio

n
s a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 su
sta

in
e

d
 in

 o
rd

e
r to

 su
p

p
o

rt th
e

 in
cre

a
se

d
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t im

p
a

cts o
f so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

 in
 B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

.

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   13

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

Stra
te

g
ic V

isio
n

:

A
cityw

id
e

 cu
ltu

re
w

h
ich

 su
p

p
o

rts th
e

g
ro

w
th

 o
f so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
 – b

e
tte

r
fo

r p
e

o
p

le
, p

la
n

e
t

a
n

d
 p

ro
fit

33



Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
ritie

s:

Th
e six stra

teg
ic p

rio
rities o

f th
is stra

teg
y a

re lin
ked

 d
irectly to

 th
e six ch

a
ra

cteristics

w
h

ich
 id

en
tify effective so

cia
l en

terp
rise. Stren

g
th

en
in

g
 p

erfo
rm

a
n

ce in
 ea

ch
 o

f th
ese

a
rea

s is cen
tra

l to
 im

p
ro

vin
g

 th
e im

p
a

ct o
f so

cia
l en

terp
rises w

h
ilst crea

tin
g

 a
 la

stin
g

cityw
id

e cu
ltu

re a
ro

u
n

d
 th

em
.

14
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

Im
p

ro
ve

 u
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
in

g
 o

f

so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 a

n
d

 its

im
p

a
ct o

n
 p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d

p
ro

fit. Im
p

ro
ve

 th
e

 q
u

a
lity o

f

re
se

a
rch

 to
 id

e
n

tify sta
rt u

p

o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re

trip
le

 b
o

tto
m

 lin
e

 im
p

a
cts.

U
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
 im

p
a

ct
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
cce

ss to
 tra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

skills d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t to
 b

u
ild

 th
e

ca
p

a
city o

f e
xistin

g
 a

n
d

 sta
rt-

u
p

 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s. Th

e
se

in
clu

d
e

 b
u

sin
e

ss skills tra
in

in
g

,

p
e

e
r su

p
p

o
rt, skills

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t, b
e

tte
r

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 o
n

 fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

fin
a

n
ce

, a
n

d
 su

p
p

o
rt o

n
 p

u
b

lic

se
rvice

 co
n

tra
ctin

g
. 

In
cre

a
se

 
via

b
ility

In
tro

d
u

ce
 m

o
re

 co
n

sid
e

re
d

p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

n
e

tw
o

rkin
g

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s to

in
cre

a
se

 th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r o

f

e
ffe

ctive
, n

e
e

d
-d

rive
n

p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

s b
e

tw
e

e
n

 so
cia

l

e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

n
d

 p
riva

te
/p

u
b

lic

se
cto

r o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
s.

En
co

u
ra

g
e

 
co

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 

th
in

kin
g

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 1

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 2

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 3

34



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   15

C
e

le
b

ra
te

 lo
ca

l a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
 in

sp
ire

 a
 n

e
w

 g
e

n
e

ra
tio

n

o
f so

cia
l e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
rs

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

w
a

rd
s sch

e
m

e
s,

e
d

u
ca

tio
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s a

n
d

m
e

d
ia

 e
xp

o
su

re
.

P
ro

m
o

te
 B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

’s

so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
 g

ro
w

th
, sh

a
re

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ire
 o

th
e

r

citie
s.

In
sp

ire
e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l
in

n
o

va
tio

n

Su
p

p
o

rt th
e

 a
d

o
p

tio
n

 o
f cre

d
ib

le

b
u

sin
e

ss stru
ctu

re
s, in

clu
d

in
g

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
, tra

n
sp

a
re

n
t le

g
a

l

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t stru
ctu

re
s fo

r

so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s to

 ve
rify

a
cco

u
n

ta
b

ility to
 th

e
ir so

cia
l

p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 b
u

sin
e

ss e
th

o
s. 

In
cre

a
se

 th
e

 a
va

ila
b

ility a
n

d

tra
in

in
g

 o
f tru

ste
e

s a
n

d
 d

ire
cto

rs

fro
m

 d
ive

rse
 b

a
ckg

ro
u

n
d

s.

Im
p

ro
ve

tra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy

In
cre

a
se

 lo
ca

l o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s fo

r

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t co

n
tra

cts a
n

d

p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

s.

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
 a

ctivity w
ith

 o
th

e
r

stra
te

g
ie

s a
t lo

ca
l, n

a
tio

n
a

l a
n

d

in
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l le

ve
ls.

M
a

xim
ise

 lo
ca

l
e

co
n

o
m

ic im
p

a
ct

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 4

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 5

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 6

35



Th
e

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y w
ill b

e
d

e
live

re
d

 th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 fa
cilita

te
d

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 N
e

tw
o

rk,
su

p
p

o
rte

d
 b

y a
 Ste

e
rin

g
 G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 u
ltim

a
te

ly th
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t o
f a

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 C
e

n
tre

.

To
g

e
th

e
r th

e
y ca

n
 fu

lfil co
m

p
lim

e
n

ta
ry ro

le
s to

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

ll
a

g
e

n
cie

s a
n

d
 p

a
rtn

e
rs to

 d
e

live
r th

e
 su

p
p

o
rt th

a
t so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
s n

e
e

d
 to

 g
ro

w
,

w
ith

in
 a

 fra
m

e
w

o
rk e

sta
b

lish
e

d
b

y th
e

 six Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
ritie

s.  

Th
e

 stra
te

g
y in

 p
ra

ctice

B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 A
N

D
 H

O
V

E SO
C

IA
L

EN
TER

P
R

ISE N
ETW

O
R

K
 

Th
e

 ro
le

 o
f th

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk is ce

n
tra

l to
 th

e
 d

e
live

ry
o

f
th

e
 stra

te
g

y. It w
ill e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 co
-o

p
e

ra
tive

 th
in

kin
g

a
n

d
 fa

cilita
te

 th
e

 la
stin

g
 cro

ss-se
cto

r p
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

s
th

a
t w

ill fu
e

l a
 cityw

id
e

 cu
ltu

re
 o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
,

e
n

su
rin

g
 n

e
e

d
s a

re
 m

e
t o

n
 b

o
th

 sid
e

s. 

Th
e

 N
e

tw
o

rk w
ill ru

n
 w

ith
in

 a
 su

sta
in

a
b

le
 so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
 w

ith
 N

e
tw

o
rk Fa

cilita
to

rs w
h

o
 a

re
re

sp
o

n
sib

le
 fo

r re
cru

itin
g

 m
e

m
b

e
rs fro

m
 a

ll se
cto

rs
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
in

g
 to

 b
u

ild
 su

p
p

o
rtive

 re
la

tio
n

sh
ip

s. Th
e

y
w

ill a
lso

 w
o

rk clo
se

ly w
ith

 so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s to

stre
n

g
th

e
n

 p
e

rfo
rm

a
n

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e

 a
re

a
 o

f e
a

ch
Stra

te
g

ic P
rio

rity.

16
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

Stra
te

g
ic G

o
a

l:

To
im

p
ro

ve
 th

e
 so

cia
l, e

co
n

o
m

ic 
a

n
d

 e
n

viro
n

m
e

n
ta

l im
p

a
ct o

f 
so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

s, b
y cre

a
tin

g
 

a
cro

ss-se
cto

r n
e

tw
o

rk o
f su

p
p

o
rt

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

36



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   17

B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 A
N

D
 H

O
V

E SO
C

IA
L

EN
TER

P
R

ISE C
EN

TR
E

Th
e

 C
e

n
tre

 p
ro

vid
e

s a
 fo

ca
l p

o
in

t fo
r th

e
m

e
m

b
e

rsh
ip

 n
e

tw
o

rk, a
n

d
 a

 b
a

se
 fro

m
 w

h
ich

 to
h

o
st n

e
tw

o
rkin

g
 e

ve
n

ts. 

It w
ill p

ro
vid

e
 a

n
 e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

t fo
r su

p
p

o
rt a

g
e

n
cie

s
to

 p
ro

vid
e

 tra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

u
sin

e
ss d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t fo

r
so

cia
l e

n
te

rp
rise

s o
f a

ll size
s, a

n
d

 in
cu

b
a

tio
n

 sp
a

ce
to

a
cco

m
m

o
d

a
te

 sta
rt-u

p
s. 

B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 A
N

D
 H

O
V

E SO
C

IA
L

EN
TER

P
R

ISE STEER
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

Th
e

 Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

’s
ke

y ro
le

 is to
 o

ve
rse

e
 th

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f th

e
 stra

te
g

y a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 th

a
t a

ll
e

le
m

e
n

ts o
f stra

te
g

ic a
ctivity a

re
 m

e
e

tin
g

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
 so

cia
l, e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

ta
l a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

ta
rg

e
ts. 

It w
ill su

p
p

o
rt th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t o

f th
e

 city’s
so

cia
l

e
n

te
rp

rise
 n

e
tw

o
rk a

n
d

 th
e

 cu
ltu

re
 th

a
t g

ro
w

s
a

ro
u

n
d

 it. Th
e

 Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

 w
ill co

-o
rd

in
a

te
 w

ith
o

th
e

r stra
te

g
ie

s, p
ro

m
o

te
 th

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk’s

a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts a

n
d

 sh
a

re
 le

a
rn

in
g

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r citie

s. 

Th
e

 Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

 w
ill b

e
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 o

f
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tive

s fro
m

 lo
ca

l so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise
s a

n
d

 a
va

rie
ty o

f N
e

tw
o

rk m
e

m
b

e
rs fro

m
 a

ll se
cto

rs.

37



18
B

rig
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
ve

 So
cia

l En
te

rp
rise

 Stra
te

g
y

STEER
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

C
EN

TR
E

N
ETW

O
R

K

U
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
 im

p
a

ct
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s

In
cre

a
se

 
via

b
ility

En
co

u
ra

g
e

 
co

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 

th
in

kin
g

In
sp

ire
e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l
in

n
o

va
tio

n

Im
p

ro
ve

tra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy

M
a

xim
ise

 lo
ca

l
e

co
n

o
m

ic im
p

a
ct

38



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   19

A
N

EW
SO

C
IA

L
EN

TER
P

R
ISE

ID
EA

2
. Su

n
ita

A
sta

rt-u
p

 so
cia

l e
n

tre
p

re
n

e
u

r w
ith

 a
n

 id
e

a
 th

a
t

n
e

e
d

s su
p

p
o

rt, sh
e

 ca
lle

d
 A

n
g

u
s fo

r a
d

vice

5
. Sim

o
n

D
ire

cto
r o

f a
 lo

ca
l

co
m

m
u

n
ica

tio
n

s co
n

su
lta

n
cy

•
ke

e
n

 to
 su

p
p

o
rt a

 so
cia

lly
re

le
va

n
t p

ro
je

ct, kn
o

w
in

g
 it

w
ill a

lso
 b

e
 g

o
o

d
 fo

r sta
ff

m
o

ra
le

 a
n

d
  co

m
p

a
n

y p
ro

file
a

s w
e

ll a
s b

e
n

e
fitin

g
 th

e
co

m
m

u
n

ity h
e

 live
s in

To
m

, D
ick a

n
d

 H
a

rrie
t

•
Sim

o
n

’s sta
ff, w

h
o

 a
re

 ke
e

n
 to

g
e

t in
vo

lve
d

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk o

n
so

m
e

th
in

g
 n

e
w

 to
g

e
th

e
r

3
. Fra

n
cis

B
u

sin
e

ss D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t A
d

vise
r

fro
m

 B
u

sin
e

ss Lin
k a

n
d

 a
m

e
m

b
e

r o
f th

e
 So

cia
l

En
te

rp
rise

 Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
o

ffe
rs b

u
sin

e
ss d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
d

vice
 to

 b
u

ild
 a

 m
o

re
 ro

b
u

st,
su

sta
in

a
b

le
 b

u
sin

e
ss

4
. G

a
il

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
tive

 fro
m

 a
 lo

ca
l

co
m

m
u

n
ity g

ro
u

p

•
ke

e
n

 to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 Su
n

ita
’s id

e
a

,
kn

o
w

in
g

 h
o

w
 m

u
tu

a
l e

n
d

o
rse

m
e

n
t

o
f e

a
ch

 o
th

e
rs’ w

o
rk w

ill
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 lo
ca

l su
p

p
o

rt a
n

d
stre

n
g

th
e

n
 a

 se
n

se
 o

f co
m

m
u

n
ity

Su
n

ita
’s sto

ry
A

fictio
n

a
l ca

se
 stu

d
y to

sh
o

w
 h

o
w

 co
-o

p
e

ra
tive

th
in

kin
g

 ca
n

 b
rin

g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

M
e

m
b

e
rs to

g
e

th
e

r w
ith

in
 a

cu
ltu

re
 o

f so
cia

l e
n

te
rp

rise

1. A
n

g
u

s

N
e

tw
o

rk Fa
cilita

to
r 

•
en

co
u

ra
g

es co
-o

p
era

tive
th

in
kin

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
s su

p
p

o
rtive

rela
tio

n
sh

ip
s a

ro
u

n
d

 Su
n

ita
’s

so
cia

l en
terp

rise id
ea

•
en

su
res th

a
t p

a
rtn

ers
su

p
p

o
rtin

g
 Su

n
ita

 h
a

ve a
ta

n
g

ib
le b

en
efit fro

m
 th

e
rela

tio
n

sh
ip

Su
n

ita
 ru

n
s a

 Po
st O

ffice in
 Ea

st B
rig

h
to

n
w

h
ich

 is sch
ed

u
led

 fo
r clo

su
re. Lo

ca
l

resid
en

ts a
re u

p
set a

n
d

 Su
n

ita
 kn

o
w

s
sh

e ca
n

 d
o

 so
m

eth
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t it if sh

e’s
g

iven
 th

e ch
a

n
ce. Sh

e’d
 like to

 ru
n

 h
er

Po
st O

ffice a
s a

 so
cia

l en
terp

rise, b
u

t
n

eed
s su

p
p

o
rt to

 tra
n

sfo
rm

 th
e b

u
sin

ess. 

A
n

g
u

s p
u

ts Su
n

ita
 in

 to
u

ch
 w

ith
 a

co
m

m
u

n
ica

tio
n

s co
n

su
lta

n
t w

h
o

 lives ju
st

a
ro

u
n

d
 th

e co
rn

er w
h

o
 h

elp
s d

evelo
p

 a
ca

m
p

a
ig

n
 p

la
n

 to
 sa

ve th
e Po

st o
ffice

a
n

d
 g

et th
e su

p
p

o
rt o

f th
e city co

u
n

cil. 

A
n

g
u

s a
lso

 in
tro

d
u

ces h
er to

 B
u

sin
ess

Lin
k (w

h
o

 h
elp

 h
er d

evelo
p

 h
er b

u
sin

ess
p

la
n

) a
n

d
 o

th
er lo

ca
l co

m
m

u
n

ity g
ro

u
p

s. 

39



2
0

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

W
h

a
t th

e
 stra

te
g

y ca
n

 d
e

live
r:

A
visio

n
 o

f w
h

a
t ca

n
 b

e
 d

e
live

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r e
a

ch
 Stra

te
g

ic P
rio

rity, o
ffe

rin
g

 p
o

te
n

tia
l

p
a

rtn
e

rs a
n

 in
sig

h
t in

to
 w

h
e

re
 th

e
y m

ig
h

t e
n

g
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
tlin

in
g

 ju
st so

m
e

 o
f th

e
a

n
ticip

a
te

d
 o

u
tco

m
e

s o
f th

e
 stra

te
g

y:

A
reg

u
la

r resea
rch

 exercise to
 tra

ck th
e g

ro
w

th
,

cu
rren

t im
p

a
ct a

n
d

 p
o

ten
tia

l o
f so

cia
l

en
terp

rises a
n

d
 so

cia
l en

terp
rise a

ctivity in
 th

e
city. C

o
-o

p
era

tio
n

 w
ith

 resea
rch

 in
stitu

tio
n

s a
n

d
a

n
 in

crea
sin

g
 n

u
m

b
er o

f m
a

jo
r sta

keh
o

ld
ers

w
ill in

crea
sin

g
ly a

lig
n

 existin
g

 a
n

d
 sta

rt u
p

so
cia

l en
terp

rise a
ctivity w

ith
 g

a
p

s in
 so

cia
l

p
ro

visio
n

 in
 th

e city.

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

U
n
iv

e
rs

ity
 o

f B
rig

h
to

n
, C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 a
n
d

 V
o

lu
n
ta

ry

S
e
c
to

r F
o

ru
m

 (C
V

S
F
), B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 (B
C

P
), E

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l P
ro

te
c
tio

n
 U

K
,

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, E
c
o

s
y
s
 E

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l

C
o

n
s
u
lta

n
ts

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

1
5

0
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 id

e
n
tifie

d
 w

ith
in

 B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

H
o

v
e
 m

a
p

p
in

g
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
 (in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 8
2

)

2
0

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 u

n
d

e
rta

k
in

g
 e

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l

a
u
d

its
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l b

a
s
is

U
n

d
e

rsta
n

d
 im

p
a

ct
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s

A
ra

n
g

e o
f tra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 skills d
evelo

p
m

en
t o

p
tio

n
s fo

r so
cia

l
en

terp
rises w

ill b
e d

elivered
 a

cro
ss m

u
ltip

le su
p

p
o

rt a
g

en
cies.

Su
p

p
o

rt w
ill b

e sen
sitive to

 th
e va

ryin
g

 n
eed

s o
f o

rg
a

n
isa

tio
n

s
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
in

g
 so

cia
l en

terp
rise fro

m
 th

e p
u

b
lic, p

riva
te a

n
d

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
secto

rs – em
p

h
a

sisin
g

 b
o

th
 b

u
sin

ess p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
p

a
rtn

ersh
ip

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 so
 th

a
t n

ew
 a

n
d

 existin
g

 o
rg

a
n

isa
tio

n
s

ca
n

 ea
sily a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 via

b
ility fro

m
 d

ifferen
t d

irectio
n

s. 

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k
, P

ro
fitN

e
t, W

o
rk

in
g

 To
g

e
th

e
r P

ro
je

c
t, B

C
P
, 

C
h
a
m

b
e
r o

f C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
, B

la
c
k
 a

n
d

 M
in

o
rity

 E
th

n
ic

 C
o

m
m

u
n
itie

s

P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, Im
p

e
tu

s

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

2
5

 s
ta

rt u
p

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 tra

in
e
d

 in
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

k
ills

e
v
e
ry

 y
e
a
r b

y
 2

0
1

4

2
0

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 p

e
r y

e
a
r e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 in
 P

ro
fitN

e
t p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

R
e
fre

s
h
 o

f m
a
p

p
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 2

0
1

4
 s

h
o

w
s
 2

5
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 n
e
e
d

 fo
r

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

k
ills

, p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t s

u
p

p
o

rt, p
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 p
la

n
n
in

g

a
n
d

 im
p

a
c
t a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t d

u
e
 to

 e
ffe

c
tiv

e
 tra

in
in

g
/s

u
p

p
o

rt

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 th

ro
u
g

h
 s

tra
te

g
y

In
cre

a
se

 
via

b
ility

A
So

cia
l En

terp
rise N

etw
o

rk w
ill o

ffer
b

ro
kera

g
e o

f su
p

p
o

rt to
 a

n
d

 fro
m

 th
e

so
cia

l en
terp

rise secto
r,

tra
in

in
g

 in
p

a
rtn

ersh
ip

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, m
o

re cro
ss-

secto
r n

etw
o

rkin
g

 o
p

p
o

rtu
n

ities a
n

d
 a

stru
ctu

re fo
r g

en
era

tin
g

 n
ew

 m
a

rkets
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

tin
g

 co
o

p
era

tive su
ccess

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

B
C

P
, P

ro
fitN

e
t, C

h
a
m

b
e
r o

f C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
,

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il, C

V
S

F,

S
u
s
s
e
x
 W

ild
life

 T
ru

s
t

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

5
0

0
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 2

0
0

 s
o

c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
, 5

0
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 a
n
d

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry

s
e
c
to

r o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
, 4

0
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r

d
e
p

a
rtm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 2
1

0
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s

e
n
g

a
g

e
d

 in
 th

e
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

b
y
 2

0
1

4

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 in
v
e
s
ts

 £
1

0
0

,0
0

0

in
-k

in
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt to
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 p

e
r

y
e
a
r b

y
 2

0
1

4

En
co

u
ra

g
e

 
co

-o
p

e
ra

tive
 

th
in

kin
g

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 1

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 2

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 3

40



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   2
1

A
n

 in
crea

sed
 n

u
m

b
er o

f lo
ca

l so
cia

l
en

terp
rises w

ill b
e w

in
n

in
g

 n
a

tio
n

a
l a

n
d

reg
io

n
a

l a
w

a
rd

 sch
em

es. N
ew

, lo
ca

l
sch

em
es w

ill b
e in

tro
d

u
ced

 to
 celeb

ra
te

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te b

ra
ve a

n
d

 effective n
ew

id
ea

s. Reg
io

n
a

l, n
a

tio
n

a
l a

n
d

 in
tern

a
tio

n
a

l
n

etw
o

rks w
ill g

en
era

te n
ew

 th
in

kin
g

 a
n

d
a

p
p

lica
tio

n
s lo

ca
lly

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

w
a
rd

s
, S

u
s
s
e
x
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

w
a
rd

s
,

S
o

c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t, E

d
u
c
a
tio

n

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

, C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n
g

P
e
o

p
le

’s
T
ru

s
t

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
ro

file
 fo

r s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

n
d

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 th

ro
u
g

h
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 in

p
re

s
tig

io
u
s
 a

w
a
rd

s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 S

E
E

D
A
’s

E
n
tre

p
re

n
e
u
r o

f th
e
 y

e
a
r.

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 n
u
m

b
e
r o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
tre

p
re

n
e
u
rs

in
v
o

lv
e
d

 in
 s

c
h
o

o
l e

n
te

rp
ris

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s

In
sp

ire
e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
ria

l
in

n
o

va
tio

n

M
o

re so
cia

l en
terp

rises w
ill a

d
o

p
t

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te leg
a

l fo
rm

s, su
ch

 a
s th

e
C

o
m

m
u

n
ity In

terest C
o

m
p

a
n

y (C
IC

).
M

o
re tru

stees a
n

d
 d

irecto
rs w

ill b
e

en
g

a
g

ed
 fro

m
 p

u
b

lic a
n

d
 p

riva
te

secto
rs. M

o
re service u

sers a
n

d
b

en
eficia

ries w
ill p

a
rticip

a
te in

 so
cia

l
en

terp
rise m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t b
o

a
rd

s a
n

d
d

ecisio
n

-m
a

kin
g

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

Im
p

e
tu

s
, B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k
, B

C
P

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

2
5

%
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

tin
g

m
a
p

p
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 in

d
ic

a
te

 c
o

m
p

lia
n
c
e

w
ith

 q
u
a
lity

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 in

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r

re
p

re
s
e
n
ta

tio
n

Im
p

ro
ve

tra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy

Pu
b

lic secto
r o

fficers w
ill b

e b
etter in

fo
rm

ed
 a

s to
 th

e b
en

efits
a

n
d

 p
o

ten
tia

l o
f p

ro
cu

rin
g

 services fro
m

 so
cia

l en
terp

rises. A
n

in
crea

sed
 n

u
m

b
er o

f so
cia

l en
terp

rises w
ill b

e in
 a

 p
o

sitio
n

 to
fo

rg
e n

ew
 co

n
ta

cts a
n

d
 w

in
 co

n
tra

cts fro
m

 b
o

th
 p

u
b

lic a
n

d
p

riva
te secto

r. So
cia

l en
terp

rise w
ill b

e rep
resen

ted
 in

 m
o

re
p

u
b

lic a
n

d
 p

riva
te secto

r stra
teg

ies. Th
is w

ill resu
lt in

 m
o

re
m

o
n

ey sta
yin

g
 lo

ca
lly,

en
h

a
n

cin
g

 th
e city’s

eco
n

o
m

y.
C

ro
ss

secto
r p

a
rtn

ersh
ip

s w
ill levera

g
e in

co
m

e fro
m

 n
a

tio
n

a
l a

n
d

in
tern

a
tio

n
a

l strea
m

s in
to

 th
e city

Po
ten

tia
l p

a
rtn

ers

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il, P

rim
a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t, U

n
iv

e
rs

itie
s
,

B
C

P
, E

n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
ta

l P
ro

te
c
tio

n
 U

K
, C

V
S

F, Im
p

e
tu

s
, W

o
rk

in
g

 To
g

e
th

e
r

P
ro

je
c
t

In
d

ica
to

rs o
f a

ch
ievem

en
t

8
0

0
 a

n
n
u
a
l w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 to

b
o

o
s
t e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t a

n
d

 s
k
ills

 le
v
e
ls

 in
 th

e
 c

ity
 b

y
 2

0
1

4

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t in

 S
o

c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 s

e
c
to

r in
c
r e

a
s
e
d

 b
y
 3

2
%

 b
y
 2

0
1

4

5
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l c
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 o

f s
ig

n
ific

a
n
t p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t re

la
tio

n
s
h
ip

s

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 lo

c
a
l s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
u
b

lic
 b

o
d

ie
s
 p

e
r y

e
a
r b

y
 2

0
1

4

M
a

xim
ise

 lo
ca

l
e

co
n

o
m

ic im
p

a
ct

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 4

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 5

Stra
te

g
ic P

rio
rity 6

41



A
TH

R
IV

IN
G

SO
C

IA
L

EN
TER

P
R

ISE 

2
. Su

n
ita

C
la

ssifyin
g

 h
e

rse
lf a

s a
 ‘su

cce
ssfu

l so
cia

l
e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
r’ sh

e
 h

a
s n

o
w

 b
e

co
m

e
 a

 N
e

tw
o

rk
a

m
b

a
ssa

d
o

r, sp
re

a
d

in
g

 th
e

 w
o

rd
 a

b
o

u
t h

o
w

w
o

rkin
g

 w
ith

 A
n

g
u

s a
n

d
 p

a
rtn

e
rs h

a
s b

e
n

e
fite

d
h

e
r b

u
sin

e
ss, a

n
d

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 o
th

e
rs to

b
e

co
m

e
 so

cia
l e

n
tre

p
re

n
e

u
rs

5
. Sim

o
n

D
ire

cto
r o

f a
 lo

ca
l

co
m

m
u

n
ica

tio
n

s co
n

su
lta

n
cy

•
still in

vo
lve

d
 in

 su
p

p
o

rtin
g

Su
n

ita
 a

n
d

 n
o

w
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
lo

ca
l cre

a
tive

 ta
le

n
t th

ro
u

g
h

a
n

 e
xh

ib
itio

n
 sp

a
ce

 in
 th

e
ca

fé

•
h

is sta
ff a

ll w
o

rk o
n

e
 d

a
y a

m
o

n
th

 a
s vo

lu
n

te
e

rs a
n

d
 u

se
th

e
 ca

fé
 a

s a
n

 in
fo

rm
a

l
m

e
e

tin
g

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 clie

n
ts

To
m

, D
ick a

n
d

 H
a

rrie
t

•
Sim

o
n

’s sta
ff h

a
ve

 re
a

lly
e

n
jo

ye
d

 th
e

 e
xp

e
rie

n
ce

, th
e

y
h

a
ve

 le
a

rn
t n

e
w

 skills a
n

d
re

m
a

in
 h

a
p

p
y in

 th
e

ir jo
b

s

3
. Fra

n
cis

B
u

sin
e

ss D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t A
d

vise
r

fro
m

 B
u

sin
e

ss Lin
k a

n
d

 a
m

e
m

b
e

r o
f th

e
 So

cia
l

En
te

rp
rise

 Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
o

ffe
rs o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

u
sin

e
ss

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
d

vice
 to

 fu
rth

e
r

stre
n

g
th

e
n

 th
e

 b
u

sin
e

ss a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt n

e
w

 id
e

a
s

4
. G

a
il

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
tive

 fro
m

 a
 lo

ca
l

co
m

m
u

n
ity g

ro
u

p

•
n

o
w

 w
o

rks p
a

rt tim
e

 in
 th

e
 P

o
st

O
ffice

 C
a

fé
, a

n
d

 h
a

s lo
ca

l
vo

lu
n

te
e

r su
p

p
o

rt a
n

d
 a

 g
re

a
t

p
la

tfo
rm

 to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 lo
ca

l
co

m
m

u
n

ity a
ctivity

Su
n

ita
’s sto

ry:
5

ye
a

rs o
n

C
o

n
clu

sio
n

 to
 fictio

n
a

l 
ca

se
 stu

d
y

1. A
n

g
u

s

N
e

tw
o

rk Fa
cilita

to
r 

•
less d

irectly in
vo

lved
 a

s tim
e

p
a

sses, a
s Su

n
ita

 g
ro

w
s in

co
n

fid
en

ce a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

es h
er

o
w

n
 b

u
sin

ess p
a

rtn
ersh

ip
s

•
p

lea
sed

 to
 see th

e b
u

sin
ess

sco
res w

ell in
 a

ll 6
 a

rea
s o

f
d

evelo
p

m
en

t, yea
r o

n
 yea

r
Su

n
ita

’s Po
st O

ffice, n
o

w
 a

 w
ell

esta
b

lish
ed

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fita

b
le so

cia
l

en
terp

rise, is a
 g

rea
t su

ccess. It m
eets

th
e n

eed
s o

f lo
ca

l resid
en

ts a
n

d
 b

u
sin

ess
w

h
ich

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve b
een

 g
rea

tly m
issed

 if
sh

e h
a

d
 n

o
t sa

ved
 it fro

m
 clo

su
re.

Lo
ca

l resid
en

ts n
o

w
 see it a

s m
o

re o
f a

co
m

m
u

n
ity h

u
b

, a
s Su

n
ita

 h
a

s w
o

rked
w

ith
 Sim

o
n

 a
n

d
 G

a
il to

 crea
te a

 p
o

p
u

la
r

ca
fé m

eetin
g

 p
la

ce, u
sin

g
 lo

ca
l p

ro
d

u
ce

a
n

d
 n

o
w

 p
a

ys sta
ff to

 ru
n

 it fu
ll tim

e w
ith

vo
lu

n
teer su

p
p

o
rt, a

id
ed

 b
y th

e city
co

u
n

cil. 

Fra
n

cis a
t B

u
sin

ess Lin
k freq

u
en

tly refers
to

 th
e b

u
sin

ess a
s a

 g
rea

t su
ccess sto

ry
fo

r so
cia

l en
terp

rise, a
n

d
 h

a
s n

o
m

in
a

ted
Su

n
ita

 fo
r a

 n
a

tio
n

a
l a

w
a

rd
.

42



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y   2
3

N
e

xt ste
p

s

•
S

e
c
u
re

 C
o

u
n
c
il a

p
p

ro
v
a
l fo

r th
e
 s

tra
te

g
y
    S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 2

0
0

8

•
P

re
s
e
n
t s

tra
te

g
y
 to

 L
o

c
a
l S

tra
te

g
ic

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

   
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 2

0
0

8

•
C

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f jo
in

in
g

 E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 U

rb
a
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
    O

c
to

b
e
r 2

0
0

8
 

•
R

e
c
ru

it m
e
m

b
e
rs

 to
 S

te
e
rin

g
 G

ro
u
p

   
F
e
b

ru
a
ry

2
0

0
9

•
C

o
n
firm

 le
a
d

 p
a
rtn

e
rs

 w
ith

in
 a

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
    A

p
ril 2

0
0

9

•
C

o
s
te

d
 a

n
d

 tim
e
ta

b
le

d
 a

c
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

 ta
rg

e
ts

 to
 im

p
le

m
e
n
t th

e
 s

tra
te

g
y
    J

u
n
e

2
0

0
9

•
R

e
g

u
la

r re
v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t o

f n
e
w

 a
c
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e
 a

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
 

A
ctio

n
 P

la
n

 

A
d

e
fin

in
g

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ris
tic

 o
f th

is
 s

tra
te

g
y
 is

 th
a
t it n

e
e
d

s
 to

 e
n
e
rg

is
e
 th

e
 in

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t o

f m
a
n
y
 d

iffe
re

n
t

p
a
rtn

e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 v

a
rie

d
 s

e
c
to

rs
 in

 th
e
 c

ity. T
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 n

o
w

 is
 to

 fin
a
lis

e
 a

n
 a

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill c
a
rry

th
ro

u
g

h
 im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n
 o

f th
e
 s

tra
te

g
y. T

h
is

 w
ill n

e
e
d

 to
 in

p
u
t fro

m
 k

e
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
, s

tra
te

g
ic

b
o

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l e
n
tre

p
re

n
e
u
rs

 th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 in

 d
riv

in
g

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 in
itia

tiv
e
s
 to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

a
d

v
a
n
c
e
s
 in

 th
e
 s

tra
te

g
ic

 p
rio

rity
 a

re
a
s
. A

 p
rio

rity
 o

f th
e
 a

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
 w

ill b
e
 to

 u
n
d

e
rta

k
e
 a

 th
o

ro
u
g

h

E
q

u
a
litie

s
 Im

p
a
c
t A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t to

 e
n
s
u
re

 th
a
t it fu

lly
 e

n
g

a
g

e
s
 w

ith
 a

n
d

 m
a
x
im

is
e
s
 b

e
n
e
fits

 to
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
n
d

m
in

o
rity

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s
. 

Fu
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s 

B
C

P
 is

 a
ls

o
 c

u
rre

n
tly

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

ith
 re

g
io

n
a
l p

a
rtn

e
rs

, c
o

n
s
u
ltin

g
 w

ith
 th

e
 o

th
e
r th

ird
 s

e
c
to

r o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

b
u
ild

in
g

 a
 s

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 fu

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 th
a
t c

a
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 a

c
tiv

ity

in
 th

e
 c

ity.  W
h
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l th
is

 fu
n
d

in
g

 b
id

 w
ill b

e
 u

s
e
d

 to
 d

riv
e
 fo

rw
a
rd

 th
e
 im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n
 o

f th
e

s
tra

te
g

y.

Eu
ro

p
e

a
n

 n
e

tw
o

rk m
e

m
b

e
rsh

ip
 

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 is

 a
p

p
ly

in
g

 to
 b

e
 th

e
 o

n
ly

 U
K

 p
a
rtn

e
r o

f a
 n

e
w

 E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 ‘U

rb
a
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f S

o
c
ia

l

E
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
’. S

h
o

u
ld

 th
is

 b
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l, it w
ill c

o
n
trib

u
te

 s
ig

n
ific

a
n
tly

 to
 in

v
o

lv
in

g
 th

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 p
a
rtn

e
rs

 in

th
e
 im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n
 o

f th
e
 B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 S

tra
te

g
y.

A
k
e
y
 re

q
u
ire

m
e
n
t fo

r th
e

E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 is
 th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t o

f a
 lo

c
a
l s

te
e
rin

g
 g

ro
u
p

. In
 th

e
 in

itia
l s

ta
g

e
s
 th

is
 g

ro
u
p

 c
a
n
 fu

lfil th
e

ro
le

 o
f th

e
 S

te
e
rin

g
 G

ro
u
p

 fo
r th

e
 B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 S

o
c
ia

l E
n
te

rp
ris

e
 S

tra
te

g
y, a

n
d

 o
v
e
rs

e
e
 th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

a
n
d

 fu
rth

e
r d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t o

f th
e
 a

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
. A

t a
n
 e

x
p

lo
ra

to
ry

 in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 m

e
e
tin

g
 in

 A
u
g

u
s
t 2

0
0

8
, th

e
re

w
a
s
 g

re
a
t e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
m

 fo
r th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t fro

m
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 ra

n
g

e
 o

f s
o

c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r th

ird
 s

e
c
to

r

p
a
rtn

e
rs

.

43



2
4

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

D
a
v
e
 A

h
lq

u
is

t
S

E
2

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

T
h
e
a
 A

llis
o

n
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 

A
d

a
m

 B
a
te

s
B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

E
le

a
n
o

r B
e
ll

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 P
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

J
a
n
 J

a
c
k
s
o

n
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k

J
o

h
n
 R

o
u
tle

d
g

e
B

rig
h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

v
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
h
il T

h
o

m
p

s
o

n
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k

A
n
d

re
w

 To
a
l

U
n
iv

e
rs

ity
 o

f B
rig

h
to

n

C
h
a
rlie

 T
u
rn

e
r

C
a
re

 C
o

-o
p

s

B
a

ckg
ro

u
n

d

Th
is stra

te
g

y g
re

w
 o

u
t o

f R
o

u
te

s to
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
, a

 co
lla

b
o

ra
tio

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 th

e
B

u
sin

e
ss C

o
m

m
u

n
ity P

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
 a

n
d

 th
e

 U
n

ive
rsity o

f B
rig

h
to

n
 w

h
ich

 b
e

g
a

n
 in

2
0

0
5

. Th
is in

clu
d

e
d

 a
 re

se
a

rch
 e

xe
rcise

 in
 2

0
0

7, w
h

ich
 p

o
in

te
d

 to
 th

e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l
im

p
a

ct o
f th

e
 se

cto
r o

n
 th

e
 city. A

s a
 re

su
lt, th

is stra
te

g
y w

a
s co

m
m

issio
n

e
d

 b
y

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 C

ity C
o

u
n

cil. 

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
n
 o

p
e
n
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t w

ith
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 ra
n
g

e
 o

f s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 w
a
s
 c

ritic
a
l fro

m
 th

e
 s

ta
rt, s

o
 a

s
te

e
rin

g
 g

ro
u
p

 w
a
s
 fo

rm
e
d

 w
ith

 re
p

re
s
e
n
ta

tiv
e
s
 fro

m
 p

u
b

lic
, p

riv
a
te

 a
n
d

 th
ird

 s
e
c
to

r b
o

d
ie

s
. M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f

th
is

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a
v
e
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d

 th
e
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 to

 d
a
te

 a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 in
p

u
t to

 th
e
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d

 a
n
d

 fe
a
s
ib

ility
 s

tu
d

ie
s

th
a
t w

ill s
u
p

p
o

rt its
 d

e
liv

e
ry.

T
h
e
 re

s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 c
o

n
s
u
lte

d
 s

o
 fa

r a
re

 th
e
re

fo
re

 o
n
ly

 a
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
. N

e
w

 id
e
a
s
 a

n
d

 in
itia

tiv
e
s
 a

re

a
ls

o
 in

v
ite

d
 to

 fin
d

 a
 ro

u
te

 to
 v

ia
b

ility
 th

ro
u
g

h
 th

is
 s

tra
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 to
 c

re
a
te

 le
a
rn

in
g

 lin
k
s
 w

ith
 o

th
e
r s

o
c
ia

l

e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 in

itia
tiv

e
s
, b

o
th

 n
a
tio

n
a
l a

n
d

 in
te

rn
a
tio

n
a
lly. 

P
a
rt o

f th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t o

f th
e
 s

tra
te

g
y
 in

v
o

lv
e
d

 a
 w

ik
i w

e
b

s
p

a
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

o
s
ts

 a
ll th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 a

n
d

b
a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d

 o
n
 th

e
 s

tra
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 o
u
tlin

e
s
 s

tra
te

g
ic

 p
rio

ritie
s
 in

 d
e
ta

il. A
 s

tra
te

g
ic

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t a

n
d

in
v
ita

tio
n
 to

 c
o

n
trib

u
te

 w
a
s
 c

irc
u
la

te
d

 to
 o

p
e
n
ly

 p
ro

m
o

te
 th

e
 w

ik
i to

 s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 c
ity

w
id

e
 a

s
 p

a
rt o

f th
e

c
o

n
s
u
lta

tio
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. T

h
e
 w

ik
i h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d

 to
 g

a
th

e
r o

p
in

io
n
s
 a

n
d

 p
e
rs

p
e
c
tiv

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
p

o
s
te

d
 o

n
lin

e

a
n
d

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
tio

n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 s
tra

te
g

ic
 th

in
k
in

g
 to

 d
a
te

. 

V
is

it w
w

w
.s

o
c
ia

le
n
te

rp
ris

e
s
tra

te
g

y.w
e
tp

a
in

t.c
o

m

Fo
r m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 o
n

 th
e

 re
se

a
rch

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t o

f th
is stra

te
g

y p
le

a
se

co
n

ta
ct Th

e
a

 A
lliso

n
 a

t th
e

 B
u

sin
e

ss C
o

m
m

u
n

ity P
a

rtn
e

rsh
ip

 o
n

 0
12

73
 770

0
75

 o
r

e
m

a
il th

e
a

.a
lliso

n
@

b
h

b
cp

.o
rg

.u
k

Ste
e

rin
g

 G
ro

u
p

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

44



B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y
B

e
tte

r fo
r p

e
o

p
le

, p
la

n
e

t a
n

d
p

ro
fit

45



2
6

B
rig

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 H
o

ve
 So

cia
l En

te
rp

rise
 Stra

te
g

y

w
e

 a
ll h

a
ve

 a
 p

a
rt to

 p
la

y

46



47

Document is Restricted



56


	Agenda
	18 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	29 COMMUNITY STADIUM - LANDOWNER APPROVAL TO NEW PLANNING APPLICATION
	30 Social Enterprise Strategy
	Item 30 - Social Enterprise Strategy Report
	Item 30 Social Enterprise Strategy appendix

	31 OPEN MARKET PROJECT UPDATE - PROPOSALS FOR SUPPORTING THE RELOCATION OF FIELD TYRES

